

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/14307

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/14308
- *Planning/14309

Health/

- *Environment/14311
- *Water/14311
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/14312

*Notices published today

Energy/

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/14312

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/14312
- *Personal Insolvency/14341
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/14357
- *Partnerships/14358
- *Societies Regulation/14358
- *Personal Legal/14359

State

Privy Council Office

UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by the Governing Body of Oriel College, Oxford has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923. The purpose of the amendment is to delete an outdated Statute and make provisions relating to supernumerary fellows. (1007)

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

1 November 2005

The Queen has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 1 November 2005 to appoint Mrs Lesley Anne Mottram, Angus Warnock Hamilton, Esquire, and Neil Davison, Esquire, District Judges (Magistrates' Courts) with effect from 7 November 2005.

CIP Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

1 November 2005

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 1 November 2005 to appoint Vivian Arthur Ramsey, Esquire, Q.C., to be a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court.

CIP Denyer (1004)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

31 October 2005

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 31 October 2005 to appoint Geoffrey Charles Marson, Esquire, Q.C., to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denyer (1005)

Deputy Lieutenant Commissions

Lieutenancy of the County of Northamptonshire

Notice is hereby given that Commissions were signed by the Lord Lieutenant for the County of Northamptonshire on 1 November 2005, appointing the undermentioned as Deputy Lieutenants for that county: The Rt Hon The Earl of Spencer, The Stables, Althorp, Northampton NN7 4HQ

Sir John Greenaway, Lois Weedon House, Weedon Lois, Towcester, Northamptonshire NN12 8PJ

Mr Peter Ellwood, Catesby House, Lower Catesby, Northamptonshire NN11 6LF

Mr David Reynolds, Burdyke, Weekley, Kettering, Northamptonshire

NN16 9UX Mrs Delia Ronson, The Manor House, Quinton, Northamptonshire

NN7 2EF Mrs Betty Wade, Signal House, 6 Oakley Road, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1NA. (106)

Lord Lieutenants

The Scottish Executive

Office of the Secretary of Commissions, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh EH1 3DG

The QUEEN having been pleased to approve that Mrs J Kirsteen Mitcalfe DL be appointed to Vice Lord-Lieutenant of the County of Moray to act for Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant during his absence from the area, sickness or inability to act, a Commission in her favour bearing the date 8 September 2005 has been signed by the Lord-Lieutenant.

November 2005. (107)

Transport



New Roads and Street Works

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 THREE MONTHS' ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL ROADWORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

PROGRAMME YEAR 2005/2006

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea hereby gives advance notice for the following streets that will undergo major paving works in accordance with section 58 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991

Footway Reconstruction Works

Location		Area square metres	Start Date
Lennox Gardens east side	Opposite side to St Columbas Church	215	Feb 2006
Lowndes Square	Outside Sheraton Park Hotel	120	Feb 2006
Lowndes Street	Harriet Walk to Carlton Tower Hotel	r 250	Feb 2006
Markham Square west side	21 to Kings Road	195	Feb 2006

Location	Area square metres	Start Date	
Pelham Street	Outside Nos 42 to 46	35	Feb 2006
Wilbraham Place	Both sides	525	Feb 2006
Stanley Gardens	Both sides	500	Feb 2006

Except for the exemptions that are outlined within the Act, none of the above locations may be excavated for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date of completion.

G Swinburne, Director of Transportation and Highways

3 November 2005. (112)

Highways

West Lancashire District Council

SECTION 116 HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

STOPPING-UP OF PARTS OF THE HIGHWAY AT DIGMOOR, SKELMERSDALE

Notice is hereby given that West Lancashire District Council, the duly authorised agent for Lancashire County Council, the Highway Authority, intend to apply to Ormskirk Magistrates' Court sitting at 7 Derby Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire, on Thursday 15 December 2005, at 2.00 pm, for an Order that the highways described in the Schedule below be stopped up on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

below be stopped up on the grounds that they are unnecessary. The effect of the proposed Order will be that parts of the highways hatched black on the plans, which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Council Offices, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 2DF, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm (Monday to Friday inclusive) until 15 December 2005, will be stopped up.

G Rowe, Council Secretary and Solicitor

52 Derby Street, Ormskirk L39 2DF.

SCHEDULE

Footways at Skelmersdale

To the front of Nos 2 to 6 and the side of 2 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 8 to 12 and the side of 8 Bankfield

To the front of Nos 14 to 34 and the side of 16 and 34 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 44 to 54 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 56 to 62 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 64 to 76 and the side of 64 and the rear of 64 to 68 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 78 to 86 and the side of 78 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 3 to 11 Bankfield.

To the rear of Nos 3 to 9 Bankfield.

To the front of Nos 2 to 10 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 12 to 28 and the side of 28 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 38 to 48 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 50 to 58 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 60 to 72 and the side of 64 and 72 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 74 to 90 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 92 to 98 and the side of 92 and 98 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 100 to 116 and the side of 116 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 118 to 126 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 128 to 140, the side and rear of 134 and the side of 140 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 142 to 154 and the side of 142 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 164 to 170 and the side of 164 and 170 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 172 to 184 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 186 to 208 and the side of 186 Banksbarn.

To the front of Nos 210 to 222 and the side of 210 Banksbarn.

9 November 2005. (109)

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF ALLEYWAYS IN THE SPRING STREET AREA, LONGSIGHT

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday 8 December 2005, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the highways specified in the Schedule hereto on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highways may be inspected, without payment at my office, Room 601, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/AJB/HSG2010/795, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

PO Box 532, Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

SCHEDIII E

Alleyway from Spring Street to Delafield Avenue and behind 107 to 119 Longden Road comprising its full width and with a length of 28.5 metres shown marked "A" on the plan.

Alleyway behind 2 to 16 Spring Street and behind 1 to 15 Delafield

Alleyway behind 2 to 16 Spring Street and behind 1 to 15 Delafield Avenue comprising its full width and with a length of 30 metres shown marked "B" on the plan.

Alleyway from Delafield Avenue to Spring Street and adjacent to 15 Delafield Avenue and 16 Spring Street comprising its full width and with a length of 28.5 metres shown marked "C" on the plan.

7 November 2005. (916)

Planning



Town and Country Planning Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (County of Durham) (No 10) Order 2005" authorising the stopping-up of areas of highway verge opposite Pontop Terrace, Greencroft, Stanley, County Durham to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Broseley Homes Ltd by Derwentside District Council on 24 November 2004 under ref 1/2004/0840/DMFP.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director, Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH (quoting Ref GO-NE/05/5053/35/05) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Anfield Plain Post Office, 21 West Road, Stanley, County Durham DH9 7XA.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 7 November 2005 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

M Grieveson, on behalf of the Department for Transport

The planning permission is granted for the erection of thirty-one dwellings at Avenger Batteries Ltd, Fairview Terrace, Stanley, County Durham DH9 8NT. (104)

Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No 23) Order 2005" authorising the stopping-up of areas of highway to the rear of Units 22 and 23, The Bridges Shopping Centre, Sunderland to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Land Securities Properties Ltd by the Council of the City of Sunderland on 24 May 2005 under ref 05/00927/FUL.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director, Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH (quoting Ref GO-NE/05/5038/35/17) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at The Reception Desk, City Solicitor, Legal Services, City of Sunderland, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, Sunderland SR2 7DN.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 7 November 2005 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

 $M\ Grieveson,$ on behalf of the Department for Transport

SCHEDULE

The planning permission is granted for proposed fire doors to service yard and extension to omit recess areas, this will include stopping-up of highway and change of use to enclosed private service yard at 22 and 23 The Bridges, Market Square, Sunderland. (102)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A SECTION OF HIGHWAYS AT MIDDLETON IN THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF ROCHDALE

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant of section 252(4) of the above Act, a public inquiry will be held at Hopwood Hall College, Middleton Campus, Rochdale Road, Middleton, on 13 December 2005, at 10.00 am, in connection with the proposal by the Secretary of State for Transport to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of highway to the south of Long Street and Fountain Street, East of Middleton Gardens, North of Oldham Road and Park Road, West of Assheton Way and land to the East of Corporation Street and South of Harbord Street, Middleton, Rochdale and hear the objections which have been received by him to that proposal.

If authorised, the stopping-up would enable the erection of a foodstore, civic and leisure centre, petrol filling station and ancillary car parking, servicing, access roads, pedestrian footpaths, landscaping and alterations to surrounding highway infrastructure, including highway closures.

The inquiry will be held by an Inspector hereby appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose of the inquiry into the Order. Ref No: GO/TNW 5084/35/1/82.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at City Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing neil.reynolds@gonw.gsi.gov.uk

M Forbes, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

(105)

London Borough of Croydon TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The London Borough of Croydon acting in its capacity as a Local Highway Authority hereby gives notice that they propose to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of parts of Dingwall Avenue, Fell Road, High Street, Katharine Street, Park Street, and St George's Walk, Croydon.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permissions granted to Minerva Property Services Ltd. on 7 May 2004 under Ref 99/02350/P and to Minerva plc. on 24 June 2005 under Ref 04/2761/P. (It should be

noted that an Agreement pursuant to section 278 of the Highways Act, 1980 is currently being entered into between the London Borough of Croydon and Minerva Property Services Limited to improve highways in the vicinity of the highway areas to be stopped up).

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plans may be obtained free of charge on application to the London Borough of Croydon Planning and Transportation Department, Urban Regeneration Division, Highway Records Section (Room 16.14), Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 1JT (quoting Ref URD/HR/BJC/11140013) and may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the Council Offices of the London Borough of Croydon, Planning & Transportation One Stop Reception Desk, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3JS. Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 9 November 2005 by notice to the London Borough of Croydon, quoting the above reference, to London Borough of Croydon, Planning & Transportation Department, Urban Regeneration Division, Taberner House, Park Lane Croydon CR9 1JT or e-mail barry.crossby@croydon.gov.uk

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Barry Crossby Tel No 0208 760 5768 extension 64980.

P Goodwin, Director of Planning & Transportation

99/2350/P A new department store together with new shopping units in a three level mall with internal mezzanine levels (located between the proposed department store and the Whitgift Shopping Centre); the provision of new offices and extended corporate facilities for Nestle at its Park Lane premises; associated new public transport infrastructure including a bus station and car parking.

04/2761/P Landscaping of Queens Gardens, erection of a two storey pavilion and provision of a seasonal ice rink with ancillary structures.

Stockton on Tees Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO A LOCAL PLAN

STOCKTON BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN ALTERATION NUMBER ONE

The Public Local Inquiry into this plan has been held and the report of the Inspector holding the Inquiry, Mr John Gillis, has been received by Stockton Borough Council.

Stockton Borough Council has considered the recommendations proposed by the Inspector and propose to make modifications to the Plan. A schedule of the proposed modifications with the Authority's reasons for proposing them, are available for inspection free of charge

Planning Department, Gloucester House, 72 Church Road, Stockton (between the hours of 8.30 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Wednesday inclusive, 8.30 am and 7.00 pm Thursday and 8.30 am and 4.30 pm Friday);

Billingham Branch Library, Bedale Avenue, Billingham; Eaglescliffe Library, Butterfield Drive, Eaglescliffe;

Fairfield Library, Fairfield Road, Stockton; Ingleby Barwick Library, Community Campus, Blair Avenue, Ingleby Barwick;

Norton Branch Library, High Street, Norton;

Roseberry Library, The Causeway, Billingham; Roseworth Branch Library, Redhill Road, Roseworth;

Thornaby Branch Library, Westbury Street, Thornaby; Thornaby Central Library, Thornaby Pavillion, Thornaby;

Stockton Central Library, Church Road, Stockton; and

Yarm Library, High Street, Yarm; (during normal opening hours).

Also available for inspection are copies of the Plan and the report of the Inspector who held the Public Local Inquiry. Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposed modifications should be sent in writing to:

Neil Cole, Development Plans Manager, Development and Neighbourhood Services, Stockton Borough Council, Gloucester House, Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1TW,

before 5.00 pm on Monday 19 December 2005.

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made, however, objections may only relate to the changes made to the Plan since the Revised Deposit

Draft (June 2004). They may be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections Stockton Borough Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

Further information can be obtained by telephoning the Development Plans Section at Stockton Borough Council on (01642) 526051 alternatively by e-mailing queries your (917) development.plans@stockton.gov.uk

Tendring District Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PLANNING AND COMPULSORY PURCHASE ACT 2004 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

TENDRING DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN

Tendring District Council have prepared revised proposals for the replacement of the above plan. The Tendring District Replacement Local Plan, First Deposit Draft was first made available for inspection under Regulation 22 of the Town and County Planning (Development Plan) (England) Regulations 1999 (referred to below as the "the 1999 Regulations") on 28 May 2004. Those proposals have now been revised under paragraph (2) of Regulation 24A of the 1999 Regulations and the revised proposals (called the Re-deposit Draft of the Tendring District Replacement Local Plan and referred to below as the "revised proposals" or the "Redeposit draft") have now been made available under Regulation 24 of the 1999 Regulations.

If, and when, these revised proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for the area of Tendring District Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the Re-deposit Draft are available for public inspection from and including 7 November 2005, free of charge, at:

Tendring District Council, Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO16 9AJ; and

Tendring District Council, Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1SE.

free of charge, on Mondays to Thursdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, and on Fridays between 9.00 am and 4.30 pm (excluding bank and public holidays).

The Re-Deposit Draft may also be viewed at the following locations:

Public libraries around the district during their normal opening hours; On the Council's website www.tendringdc.gov.uk;

At the public exhibitions, which are being held around the district. Details of these can be found on the Council's website, public library notice boards, Parish Council notice boards or by contacting the Planning Policy Team on 01255 686137.

Objections to, and representations in respect of the revised proposals should be sent in writing, using the Response Form, to Robert Hodges, Development Plan Manager, at Tendring District Council, Council Offices, Weeley, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO16 9AJ, before 12.00 noon on Monday 19 December 2005. Representation forms can be obtained from either Mr Gary Ashby or Mrs Mary Foster at Tendring District Council, Council Offices, Weeley, Essex CO16 9AJ, or telephone 01255 68 6137 or 01255 68 6177, or downloaded from the Council's website. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the revised proposals. Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above, within the 6 week period ending at 12.00 noon on 19 December 2005, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from San-Marie de Beer in the Planning Policy Team, Tendring District Council, Council Offices, Weeley, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO16 9AJ, telephone 01255 686175, fax 01255 686417, e-mail planning.services@tendringdc.gov.uk (103)

Environment



Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (108)

Environmental Protection

Grundon Waste Management Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Grundon Waste Management Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the treatment of hazardous and non-hazardous waste. The installation is located at Wingmoor Farm, Stoke Orchard Road, Bishop's Cleeve, Gloucestershire GL52 7DG, in the district of Tewkesbury, in the county of Gloucestershire.

The application contains the information required by the regulations including a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Riversmeat House, Newton Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucester GL20 8JG; and Local Authority, Tewkesbury Borough Council, Council Offices, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5TT.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Office, Riversmeat House, Newton Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucester GL20 8JG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (110)

St. Modwen Developments Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 17 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTERGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that St. Modwen Developments Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for a substantial change to the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate a landfill at Kingsweston Lane in the borough of Avonmouth in the city of Bristol.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a substantial change to the permit to operate the Kingsweston Lane landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, North Wessex Area Office, Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater TA6 4YS; and

Local Authority, Bristol City Council, St Georges Road, Bristol BS1 1ZG.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Office, North Wessex Area Office, Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater TA6 4YS.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991—SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by M Jude for consent to discharge up to 1 cubic metre per day of secondary treated sewage effluent to un-named tributary of the River Trent at National Grid Ref SK 64508 44316 from The Mount, Willow Wong, Burton Joyce, Nottinghamshire.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Regulation Team at the Environment Agency's offices at Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, during the period 7 November 2005 to 19 December 2005, quoting Ref CP/LT/83994.

Please be aware that any representation may be made available to third parties under the Freedom of Information Act.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the Environment Agency address above, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday (not Bank Holidays).

A B Roe, on behalf of the Environment Agency

7 November 2005. (113)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Snaith Management (Irrrigation) Limited, of West Bank, Carlton, Goole, East Yorkshire DN14 9PZ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood sandstone at National Grid Ref SE 6247 2406 at West Bank, Carlton, Goole, parish of Carlton in Selby; district of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 62.4 cubic metres per hour, 1,220 cubic metres per day, 100,000 cubic metres per year, between 1 January and 31 December each year.

The water will be used for the irrigation of salad crops throughout the year.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at West Bank, Carlton, Goole, between 7 November 2005 and 28 November 2005.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period.

 $J\ C\ Weston,$ on behalf of Snaith Management (Irrigation) Ltd.

31 October 2005. (109)

Agriculture & Fisheries



A Company Law supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 27 October 2005. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 27 October 2005 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantity sold	Average price per tonne
Wheat	 	 	 (tonnes) 106,947	(£) 66.80
Barley	 	 	 10,473	68.30
Oats	 	 	 268	70.20

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY.

Other Notices



THOMASO FRANALIZZI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that by Order of the High Court dated 12 September 2005, Kevin John Hellard, of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, and Kevin Ashley Goldfarb, of Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, were appointed Office Holders as of 12 September 2005 in place of Eileen Sale on the above insolvency matter administered pursuant to the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended).

2 November 2005. (296)

In the Bristol High Court (Chancery Division) No 55C of 2003

MEEK GROUP LIMITED

(Company No 2656655)

We, Peter John Rilett and Richard John Hill, both of KPMG LLP, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, having been appointed Joint Administrators of Meek Group Limited, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG ("the Company"), on 4 November 2003, by Bristol High Court Chancery Division, hereby give notice that notice has been filed with the Court and the Registrar of Companies to the effect that the purpose of administration has been sufficiently achieved in relation to the Company. The notice of the end of administration was endorsed by Bristol High Court Chancery Division at 3.44 pm on 1 November 2005 A copy of the notice provided to the Court and the Registrar of Companies shall be provided to any Creditor of the Company who applies in writing to the address detailed above.

Corporate Insolvency



General

Moratorium—Coming into Force

CALAC JOINERY (SALES) LIMITED

Nature of Business: Joiners.

A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 came into force on 1 November 2005.

Nominee (880)

Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice

Leeds District Registry No 1127 of 2005

COALES DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

(Company No 00376226)

Nature of Business: Road Hauliers.

Trade Classification: 28.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Michael Chamberlain and Andrew Wilkinson (IP Nos 8735 and 9344), both of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT.

In the High Court of Justice

Leeds District Registry No 1146 of 2005

DANDF GARDEN PRODUCTS LTD

(Company No 4312591)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Garden Furniture.

Registered Office of Company: KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment,

Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW.

Date of Appointment: 1 November 2005. Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Francis Graham Newton (IP No 9310), KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW and Brian Green (IP No 8709), KPMG LLP, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

In the High Court of Justice

Manchester District Registry No 2007 of 2005

DUST EXTRACTION (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

(Company No 01164041)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Metal Structures and Parts. Registered Office of Company: Town Street, Stanningley, Pudsey, West Yorkshire LS28 6ES.

Date of Appointment: 1 November 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: J M Titley and A Poxon (IP Nos 8617 and 8620), of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 1145 of 2005

FURNER MANUFACTURING SOLUTIONS LTD

(Company No 04641140)

Trading Name: ATV Profilers. Nature of Business: Metal Profilers.

Registered Office of Company: Cannon House, Rutland Road, Sheffield

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: William Duncan and Ian Schofield (IP Nos 06440 and 2647), Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE.

In the High Court of Justice

Birmingham District Registry No 3089 of 2005

FUSION INTERACTIVE COMMUNICATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company No 04289822)

Nature of Business: Providers of Data Communications Services.

Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005.

Administrator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher (IP No 8834), of Butcher Woods Limited, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP.

In the Birmingham District Registry No 3046 of 2005

GNAT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Company No 2561836)

Nature of Business: Demolition of Buildings; Earth Moving.

Registered Office of Company: The Royds, Whitechapel Road,

Cleckheaton BD19 6HQ.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: P D Masters and A Clifton (IP Nos 8262 and 8766), of DTE Leonard Curtis, 85-89 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BB.

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court No 7122 of 2005

GRANT CONTINENTAL LIMITED (Company No 02299096)

Nature of Business: Import and Distribution of Furniture.

Trade Classification: 5147.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Andrew John Tate and John David Ariel (IP Nos 008960 and 007838), both of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1982 of 2005

KTRL LIMITED

(Company No 05094423)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Registered Office of Company: c/o Baker Tilly, Brazennose House,

Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Lindsey Jane Cooper and Stephen Mark Quinn (IP Nos 008931 and 005761), of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1981 of 2005

LABORATORY ACCREDITATION SERVICES LIMITED (Company No 04407692)

Trading Name: KTL

Nature of Business: Technical Testing and Analysis.

Registered Office of Company: c/o Baker Tilly, Brazennose House,

Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Lindsey Jane Cooper and Stephen Mark Quinn (IP Nos 008931 and 005761), of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

In the High Court of Justice No 7209 of 2005

LLOYD JAMES PRINT SERVICES LTD.

(Company No 03250447)

Nature of Business: Print Services.

Registered Office of Company: Stephen House, School Lane, Welling,

Kent DA16 1LU.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

Administrators' Names and Address: David Birne and Stephen M Katz (IP Nos 9034 and 8661), both of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER. (895)

In the High Court of Justice No 7135 of 2005

NEMESIS PERFORMANCE LIMITED

(Company No 04556224)

Nature of Business: Car Maintenance, Repair and Mail Order Parts. Registered Office of Company: 42 Brook Street, London W1K 5DB. Trade Classification: 14.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2005.

Administrator's Name and Address: Roderick John Weston (IP No 008730), Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR.

In the Newport (Gwent) County Court No AO8 of 2005

PULSE SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED

(Company No 2341889)

Nature of Business: Electronic Repairers.

Registered Office of Company: JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5EA.

Trade Classification: 42

Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005.

Administrators' Names and Address: Richard I B Jones and Melanie R Giles (IP Nos 6474 and 8781), both of JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5EA.

In the High Court of Justice No 6456 of 2005

ROSCH CORPORATION LIMITED

Trading Name: Spangles Car Wash Centres. (Company No 03438796)

Nature of Business: Car Wash.

Registered Office of Company: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1U 2HQ.

Date of Appointment: 27 September 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Trevor Patrick O'Sullivan and Simon Peter Bower (IP Nos 8677 and 8338), both of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1947 of 2005

S W GROUP LIMITED

(Company No 04758048)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1948 of 2005

SOVEREIGN SHOWERS LIMITED

(Company No 01693375)

Nature of Business: Production and Marketing of Shower Fittings.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1946 of 2005

WOODMET ANODISING LIMITED

(Company No 00683904)

Nature of Business: Aluminium Anodising Services.

Registered Office of Company: Globe Lane, Dukinfield, Cheshire

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Ian David Green (IP No 9045), PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP and David Costley-Wood and Michael Hoccocks (IP Nos 8026 and 5285), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW. (314)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 1129 of 2005

TACTILE (NORTHERN) LIMITED

(Company No 05244760)

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Trade Classification: 7499.

Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker and David Antony Willis (IP Nos 8106 and 9180), both of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 2A Low Ousegate, York YO1 9QU.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1980 of 2005

TRL COMPLIANCE SERVICES LIMITED

(Company No 02731233)

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Registered Office of Company: c/o Baker Tilly, Brazennose House,

Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Lindsey Jane Cooper and Stephen Mark Quinn (IP Nos 008931 and 005761), both of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

Meetings of Creditors

In the High Court of Justice No 5817 of 2005

MICROTECHS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given by Robert Derek Smailes and Stephen Blandford Ryman of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, that a Meeting of Creditors of Microtechs Limited, of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, is to be held by correspondence, on 18 November 2005, at 12.00 noon. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. In order to vote at the Meeting, you must complete and give to me form 2.25B-Notice of Business By Correspondence, which must be returned together with details in writing of your claim not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting.

R D Smailes, Joint Administrator

1 November 2005.

(891)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 5861 of 2005

TRAYTON LIMITED

(Company No 04917361)

(t/a Tantra)

Notice is hereby given by Paul Appleton and Henry Lan of David Rubin & Partners, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, appointed as Joint Administrators on 8 September 2005, that a Meeting of Creditors of Trayton Limited t/a Tantra, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, is to be held at David Rubin & Partners, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 17 November 2005, at 10.00 am, The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). Creditors can obtain a copy of the Administrators proposed by writing to David Backing a David Backing and David B of the Administrators proposals by writing to David Rubin & Partners, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Joint Administrator

2 November 2005.

(890)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers ABÉE CLEANING LIMITED

(Reg No 03136394)

I, Gordon John Johnston, of hjs Recovery, 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton SO15 2EA, hereby give notice that on 6 October 2005, I was appointed Administrative Receiver of the above-named Company by Phillip Gerald Jones and Sharon Dawn Jones under the terms of a debenture dated 22 October 1996, giving the holder a fixed and floating charge over substantially the whole of the assets of the Company. (881)

G J Johnston, Administrative Receiver

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

In accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, the following written Resolutions are passed, on 26 October 2005, as if they

had been proposed at a General Meeting of the Company, as a Special Rsolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremy Spratt and Finbarr O'Connell of KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding up and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone.

I Andow, Director, for and on behalf of Nelson Thornes Limited, Member of the Company

CARADON DAWN (NO.3) LIMITED CARADON DAWN (NO.5) LIMITED CARADON FRIEDLAND LIMITED **CHALMIT LIMITED** CHARLES HIRST (TOOL MAKERS) LIMITED ESTALINK (MIDLAND) LIMITED GINMIX INVESTMENTS LIMITED HOLSTRAN LIMITED PILLAR BUILDING SYSTEMS LIMITED V & E PLASTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened at Honeywell House, Arlington Business Park, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1EB, on 20 October 2005, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, that Tim Alan Askham

of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up, that the Liquidator's remuneration be fixed on a time-cost basis and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw allocated disbursements in line with the method and quantum he had disclosed to the Meeting. Remuneration and disbursements to be drawn as and when funds permit, at the Liquidator's discretion, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute in specie.

DJL Protheroe, Chairman (902)

CARADON OTFORD LIMITED CPS DISPOSAL (NO.9) LIMITED MAYLECTRO LIMITED RALLIP PROPERTIES LIMITED SUPERSWITCH ELECTRIC APPLIANCES LIMITED ELLAY ENFIELD TUBES LIMITED **GALVACOVER LIMITED** PILLAR SOCKET SCREWS LIMITED STEEL & ALLOY FASTENINGS LIMITED **DURAPLUG ELECTRICALS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened at Honeywell House, Arlington Business Park, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1EB, on 20 October 2005, the following

Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, that Tim Alan Askham of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up, that the Liquidator's remuneration be fixed on a time-cost basis and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw allocated disbursements in line with the method and quantum he had disclosed to the Meeting. Remuneration and disbursements to be drawn as and when funds permit, at the Liquidator's discretion, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute in specie."

DJL Protheroe, Chairman (904)

NOVAR SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened at Honeywell House, Arlington Business Park, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1EB, on 20 October 2005, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Tim Alan Askham of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up, that the Liquidator's remuneration be fixed on a time-cost basis and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw allocated disbursements in line with the method and quantum he had disclosed to the Meeting. Remuneration and disbursements to be drawn as and when funds permit, at the Liquidator's discretion, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute in specie.'

Chairman (900)

SOUTHFIELDS CONSULTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, on 10 August 2005, at 3.30 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that the winding-up be a Members' voluntary winding-up and that Richard William James Long, of Richard Long & Co, Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding up, and that the Liquidator be at liberty to distribute any of the Company's assets in specie."

T Bentham, Chairman

UZES LIMITED

(formerly Hill Samuel Leasing (No. 4) Limited)

Pursuant to a written Resolution passed by the Shareholders of Uzes Limited (formerly Hill Samuel Leasing (No.4) Limited) (the Company), on 25 October 2005, the following Resolution was passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that James

Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas Guy Edwards, of Deloitte and Touche LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up the Compay's affairs and distributing its assets and that any act required or authorised under any Act or enactment to be done by the Liquidator, may be done by one or more of the persons for the time being holding the office of Liquidator (the Liquidators).'

S G Richards, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3568826. Name of Company: **BEAM EDUCATION LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Adult and Other Education.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB. Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeremy Simon Spratt and Finbarr Thomas O'Connell, both of KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB

Office Holder Numbers: 8914 and 7931. Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1276135.

Name of Company: CARADON DAWN (NO.3) LIMITED.

Company Number: 1967740.

Name of Company: CARADON DAWN (NO.5) LIMITED.

Company Number: 272877.

Name of Company: CARADON FRIEDLAND LIMITED.

Company Number: 825015

Name of Company: CHALMIT LIMITED.

Company Number: 377117.

Name of Company: CHARLES HIRST (TOOL MAKERS)

LIMITED.

Company Number: 1645169.

Name of Company: ESTALINK (MIDLAND) LIMITED.

Company Number: 713863

Name of Company: GINMIX INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 1224832

Name of Company: HOLSTRAN LIMITED.

Company Number: 654500.

Name of Company: PILLAR BUILDING SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Company Number: 375937.

Name of Company: V & E PLASTICS LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Dormant Subsidiary.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Alan Askham, Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Office Holder Number: 007905. Date of Appointment: 20 October 2005.

(903)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 676234.

Name of Company: CARADON OTFORD LIMITED.

Company Number: 1735911.

Name of Company: CPS DISPOSAL (NO.9) LIMITED.

Company Number: 729021

Name of Company: MAYLECTRO LIMITED.

Company Number: 1589197

Name of Company: RALLIP PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Company Number: 906117.

Name of Company: SUPERSWITCH ELECTRIC APPLIANCES LIMITED.

(910)

Company Number: 512798.

Name of Company: ELLAY ENFIELD TUBES LIMITED.

Company Number: 1213797

Name of Company: GALVACOVER LIMITED.

Company Number: 1105967

Name of Company: PILLAR SOCKET SCREWS LIMITED.

Company Number: 1597057

Name of Company: STEEL & ALLOY FASTENINGS LIMITED.

Company Number: 396255

Name of Company: DURAPLUG ELECTRICALS LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Dormant Subsidiary,

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange,

Whitworth Street West, Manchester MI 5WG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Alan Askham, Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Office Holder Number: 007905.

Date of Appointment: 20 October 2005. By whom Appointed: Members.

(905)

Company Number: 3028271

Name of Company: NOVAR SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Subsidiary.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Alan Askham, Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Office Holder Number: 007905.

Date of Appointment: 20 October 2005.

(901)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 4959708.

Name of Company: SOUTHFIELDS CONSULTING LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Recruitment Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Castlegate House, 36 Castle Sreet,

Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard William James Long, Richard Long & Co., Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH.

Office Holder Number: 6059.

Date of Appointment: 10 August 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02194625.

Name of Company: UZES LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Hill Samuel Leasing (No.4) Limited.

Nature of Business: Leasing Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN. Liquidators' Names and Address: James Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas Guy Edwards, both of Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA.

Office Holder Numbers: 008031 and 008811. Date of Appointment: 25 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: The Member.

Notices to Creditors **UZES LIMITED**

On 25 October 2005 the above Company was placed into Members' voluntary liquidation and James Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas Guy Edwards, of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, were appointed Joint Liquidators. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Joint Liquidators of the Company intend making a final distribution to Creditors. Creditors of the Company are required to prove their debts before 30 November 2005, by sending to James Robert Drummond Smith, Joint Liquidator, at Deloitte & Touche LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company. They must also, if requested, provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before 30 November 2005, or who increases the claim in his proof after that date, will not be entitled to disturb the intended final distribution. The Joint Liquidators may make the intended distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not proved or claim increased by that date. The Joint Liquidators intend that, after paying or providing for a final distribution in respect of the claims of all Creditors who have proved their debts, the funds remaining in the hands of the Joint Liquidators shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

1 November 2005

Final Meetings

ABN AMRO UK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 9 December 2005, at 10.30 am to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (131)

BARBER & NICHOLLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL, on 5 December 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable must be lodged at KPMG LLP Corporate Recovery, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL, fax +44 (0) 121 335 2501, by no later than 4.00 pm on Friday 2 December 2005.

M J Orton, Joint Liquidator

(912)

(907)

(908)

2 November 2005. (613)

BRIDGE UNDERWRITING AGENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, on 16 December 2005, at 11.00 am, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following Resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectivley:

"That the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be approved, that the Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (133)

BRIDGE UNDERWRITING HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, on 16 December 2005, at 11.30 am, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following Resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectivley:

"That the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be approved, that the Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005 (999)

BYTESIZE CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 8 December 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S M Katz, Liquidator (135)

CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS EASTERN EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 16 The Havens, Ransomes Europark, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9SJ, on 9 December 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D S Merrygold, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (331)

COLLINGE RAYNER FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Thursday 8 December 2005, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

TF Corfield, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (134)

INDUSTRIAL PARTNERSHIP (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 12 December 2005, at 11.00 am, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (130)

LIMEWOOD (NEWBURY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 6c Church Street, Reading RG1 2SB, on 28 November 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

P Bridger (136)

MSG FIREACRE LIMITED

(formerly Michael Shanly Group Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, on 8 December 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving the final account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and requesting the Liquidator's release from office. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

M J Wilson, Joint Liquidator

1 November 2005. (132) *P Stavi*

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ASHA-TECH (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St Andrew's House, 18-20 St Andrew Street, London EC4A 3AJ, on 31 October 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Robert Hammond, of PB Recovery Limited, 18-20 St Andrew's Street, London EC4A 3AJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BHPM COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 26 October 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lloyd Biscoe, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG and Barry David Lewis, of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Bailes, Chairman (531)

BARNCLUB LIMITED

(t/a The Belsize)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, on 1 November 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Guy Charles David Harrison, of Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E Baines, Chairman (847)

EUNETICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hamilton House, Mabledon Place, Euston, London WC1H 9BB, on 1 November 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lisa Hogg, of Wilson Field, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Davis, Director (306)

GREEKORAMA TRAVEL & TOURISM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 4PA, on 2 November 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 4PA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

P Stavrinides, Chairman (614)

GUARDIAN LINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 22A Church Street. Ormskirk L39 3AB, on 1 November 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

(852)Director

I C EYE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 31 October 2005, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 28 October 2005 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

D A Goodwin, Chairman (850)

JRS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Gwealdues Hotel, Falmouth Road, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8JX, on 27 October 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ray Purnell, of Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

W J Ryan, Director (268)

JORDISON PRINT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Scotch Corner Hotel, Richmond, North Yorkshire DL10 6NR, on 27 October 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David L Cockshott and Paul A Whitwam, of the firm of BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

L Neale, Chairman

KMB CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3RY, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed on 31 October 2005, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound-up, and that accordingly the Company be wound-up voluntarily, and that Andrew T Clay, of Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3RY, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

G Blakemore, Chairman

NEW CENTURY FLEET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 28 October 2005, the

following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A H Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL and Ian Carr, of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Bryon House, Cambridge Business Park, Cambridge CB4 OWZ are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company and are to act jointly and severally for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman (370)

NORYL HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, on 25 October 2005, at 11.00 am, the following Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally in the liquidation.

J Gibson

PHC RESTAURANTS LIMITED (formerly trading as The Volunteer)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 2 November 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Lettice be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up"

N Cross, Chairman

STEP OUT DROP IN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Step Out Drop In Limited, Park House, 150 Evesham Street, Southcrest, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4HP, on 1 November 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "It has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company

cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Lyn Marie Green, of Ward & Co, Bank House, 7 Shaw Street, Worcester be and is hereby

appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 1 November 2005 at Step
Out Drop In Limited, Park House, 150 Evesham Street, Southcrest,
Redditch, Worcestershire at 4.00pm the appointment of the said Lyn
Marie Green, as Liquidator of the Company was duly confirmed.

B Passingham, Chairman (550)

STORM AVIATION MAINTENANCE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, on 27 October 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Gordon Stoneman and Paul David Williams, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 43-45 Portman Square, London WIH 6LY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up.

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified confirming the appointment of Andrew Gordon Stoneman and Paul David Williams as Joint Liquidators.

M Longden, Chairman (913)

SUPERSCREEN TVS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on 31 October 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J Harvey Madden, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."
(270)

THE BRABAZON SPORTING SOCIETY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 70 Conduit Street, London W1S 2GF, on 28 October 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

THE COLLECTION PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 13 October 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan, of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

THE LEYBURN POTTERY LIMITED

(formerly The Teapottery Limited) (Name changed on 5 October 2005)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 31 October 2005, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reasons of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 31 October 2005, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

WESTCENTRE LIMITED

(t/a Compton Hair)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 24 October 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution

was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton, of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Meetings of Creditors

A.C.S. BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., Abbeydale, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on Wednesday 23 November 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert M Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., Abbeydale, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. K A Allen, Director

31 October 2005.

(864)

AFRICA FINANCIAL RESEARCH CENTRE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Comany will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 25 November 2005, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. C M Iacovides, of JHJ, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A A Kusi, Director

(862)

BASS FLY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 11 November 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 November 2005. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

P O'Brien, Director

1 November 2005. (887)

BRENDRAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, on 30 November 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 November 2005. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. R A Resner, Director

(328)

CC O'FIRENZE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ, on 10 November 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Lee Antony Manning, of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with information concerning the Company's affairs.

By Order of the Board.

R Zoppolletto, Director

1 November 2005. (882)

CANINE SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on Monday 14 November 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the Company's Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, on Thursday 10 November 2005 and Friday 11 November 2005, at Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

By Order of the Board.

L Williams, Director

31 October 2005. (886)

ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke-on-Trent ST3 6HP, on 10 November 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 9 November 2005, to I M Rose and R M Young, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke-on-Trent ST3 6HP, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

G Mann, Director

21 October 2005. (326)

ELITE CONSERVATORY ROOFING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98, of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, on 18 November 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Kirk, Director

1 November 2005. (865)

EUROCOMMERCIALS.COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 18 November 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting.

C P Hook, Director

1 November 2005. (863)

GCS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ship Inn, Thornbury Road, Alveston, Bristol BS35 3LL, on 17 November 2005, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the Meeting. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called on to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Lane, Director

(323)

GUARDIAN LINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held in the offices of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Friday 11 November 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on the two business days next before the Meeting of Creditors.

A Brown, Director

1 November 2005. (866)

HYDRO INSTRUMENTS (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hilton Dartford Bridge, Masthead Close, Crossways Business Park, Dartford, Kent DA2 6QF, on 17 November 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 16 November 2005, to I M Rose and R M Young, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Stafforshire ST3 6HP, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R Stolworthy, Director

19 October 2005. (324)

KODICOM EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 15 November 2005, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 11 November 2005 and 14 November 2005.

By Order of the Board.

K S Kim, Director

28 October 2005. (327)

LAEL RECRUITMENT AND CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 14 November 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M C Bartlett. Director

31 October 2005. (329)

LAZARUS METAL RESOURCES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 9 November 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 7 November 2005 and 8 November 2005.

M Cohen, Joint Administrator

28 October 2005. (325)

NTS SOUNDWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors will be held at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BS1 5EH, on 17 November 2005, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BN1 5EH, not later than 12.00 noon on 16 November 2005. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BS1 5EH, on 15 November 2005 and 16 November 2005, between the hours of 10.00 am and 1.00 pm, and 2.00 pm and 4.00 pm.

T Snowball, Director

31 October 2005. (885)

NWCC HANDLING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Broadfield Hotel, Sparrow Hill, Rochdale, Lancashire, on 18 November 2005, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, namely to consider the Directors statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator, to approve the basis of his remuneration and to establish, if thought fit, a Liquidation Committee. Michael Williams, of Highfield, Clifton Road, Middleton, Manchester M24 2RD, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D Winterbottom, Director

1 November 2005. (322)

PUBLIC SECTOR BRICKWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co. Limited, Carmella House, 3-4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Monday 21 November 2005, at 11.30 am precisely for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act ie, the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Carmella House, 3-4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 18 November 2005. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3-4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3-4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

N Lynch, Director

3 November 2005.

T. F. COMPUTER SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company (Registered No 04903428) will be held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on 28 November 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection on the two business days preceding the Meeting at the offices of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

T E Ford. Director

1 November 2005. (253)

THE AUSTRALIAN BAR DINER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St Matthew's House, Brick Row, Darley Abbey, Derby DE22 1DQ, on 17 November 2005, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, c/o Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he/she surrenders his/her security) to lodge at 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his/her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

V Silcock, Director

2 November 2005. (548)

VEGA FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 15 November 2005, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Tolley, Director/Secretary

31 October 2005. (330)

WARRIOR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 16 November 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Payne, Chairman

(884)

28 October 2005. (883)

WILSON & WILSON (UTILITIES) LIMITED

In pursuance of the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 2nd Floor, 19 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 4SX, on Monday 14 November 2005, at 11.00 am. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Rooney Associates, 2nd Floor, 19 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 4SX, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors. By Order of the Board.

K Wilson, Director

31 October 2005. (619)

YES PRINT (YORKSHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, on 15 November 2005, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WFI7 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

P Strodder, Director 1 November 2005.

(889)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 863415

Name of Company: ALEXANDER C CHANTRAIN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printing and Copying Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Goodman Jones Associates, 29-30 Fitzroy

Square, London W1P 5HH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin J Hellard and Kevin Ashley

Goldfarb, both of 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8833 and 8858. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2005

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(311)

(849)

Company Number: 04416436.

Name of Company: ASHA-TECH (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale Computers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 273 Eastcote Lane, South Harrow,

Middlesex HA2 8RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Robert Hammond, PB Recovery Limited, St Andrew's House, 18-20 St Andrew Street, London EC4A

3AJ.

Office Holder Number: 4052.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (309)

Company Number: 04434797. Name of Company: **BARNCLUB LIMITED.**

Trading Name: The Belsize.

Nature of Business: Operating a Restaurant and a Public House.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road,

Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Guy Charles David Harrison, Sussex

House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ.

Office Holder Number: 8001.

Date of Appointment: 1 November 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2686354.

Name of Company: BARNES & HALSTEAD LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Freight Forwarders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester. Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin J Hellard and Kevin Ashley

Goldfarb, both of 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU. Office Holder Numbers: 8833 and 8858. Date of Appointment: 17 May 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(313)

(307)

(615)

Company Number: 2896734.

Name of Company: BHPM COMPANY LIMITED.

Trading Name: British Hard Metal Powders

Nature of Business: Provision of Hard Metal Powders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.
Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Lloyd Biscoe, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, and Barry Lewis, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 009141 and 2048. Date of Appointment: 26 October 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(532)

Company Number: 03816818.

Name of Company: CARRINGTON UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation of Electrical Wiring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Dyers Buildings, London EC1N 2JT. Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin J Hellard and Kevin Ashley

Goldfarb, both of 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU. Office Holder Numbers: 8833 and 8858.

Date of Appointment: 23 June 2005.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (312)

Company Number: 04280343.

Name of Company: EUNETICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Service Provider to GP Practices.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: The Annexe, The Manor House, 260
Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lisa Hogg, Wilson Field, The Annexe,

The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield.

Office Holder Number: 9037.

Date of Appointment: 1 November 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1295938.

Name of Company: GREEKORAMA TRAVEL & TOURISM

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 4PA.

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230 Date of Appointment: 2 November 2005

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4047561

Name of Company: I C EYE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Online Services. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (851)

Company Number: 05217969. Name of Company: **JORDISON PRINT SERVICES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Printing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Leighton Cockshott and Paul Andrew Whitwam, both of BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8974 and 8346. Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(300)

Company Number: 04974222

Name of Company: JRS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Telecom Networks.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Ray Purnell, Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB.

Office Holder Number: 2745.
Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (269)

Company Number: 05155190.

Name of Company: KMB CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
Nature of Business: General Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Concept House, Brooke Street,

Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3RY

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew T Clay, Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3RY.

Office Holder Number: 9164.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (302)

Company Number: 02325620.

Name of Company: L.D.E. LIMITED. Nature of Business: Network Solutions.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street,

Reading RG1 2QL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: PR Boyle and JC Sallabank, both of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL. Office Holder Numbers: 008897 and 008099.

Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (515)

Company Number: 01059228.

Name of Company: NORYL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Turf Care. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Poppleton & Appleby, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3

Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, both of Begbies Traynor LLP, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7875 and 9144. Date of Appointment: 25 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (304)

Company Number: 4683634.

Name of Company: PHC RESTAURANTS LIMITED.

Formerly Trading as: The Volunteer.

Previous Name of Company: Roxbond Limited.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Office Holder Number: 8366.

Date of Appointment: 2 November 2005

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3579272. Name of Company: **STEP OUT DROP IN LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Charity Support for Homeless People.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Bank House, 7 Shaw Street, Worcester

WR1 3QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: L M Green, Ward & Co, Bank House,

(549)

(914)

(271)

(512)

(858)

7 Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3QQ. Office Holder Number: 009082.

Date of Appointment: 1 November 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 05260368. Name of Company: **STORM AVIATION MAINTENANCE LTD.**

Nature of Business: Aircraft Maintenance.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H

6LY

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Gordon Stoneman and Paul David Williams, both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 43-45

Portman Square, London W1H 6LY. Office Holder Numbers: 8728 and 9294.
Date of Appointment: 27 October 2005.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3762505. Name of Company: **SUPERSCREEN TVS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Wholesale and Retail, Distributors of Electrical

Goods and Furniture. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE. Liquidator's Name and Address: J Harvey Madden, Taylor Rowlands,

8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 007858. Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04134458.

Name of Company: THE BRABAZON SPORTING SOCIETY

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Athastone Limited. Nature of Business: Mutual Country Sporting Society.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brookside, North Mills, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3AH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 008977.
Date of Appointment: 28 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04331819.

Name of Company: THE COLLECTION PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan, both of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Numbers: 1253 and 2059.

Date of Appointment: 13 October 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4235362

Name of Company: THE LEYBURN POTTERY LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: The Teapottery Limited; Meritkeen Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Ceramic Household etc. Goods. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

(542)

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (860) Company Number: 4061553.

Name of Company: WESTCENTRE LIMITED.

Trading Name: Compton Hair. Nature of Business: Hairdressing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 24 October 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(855)

(263)

Annual Liquidation Meetings BLAKE LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 5 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the Liquidators acts and dealings, of the conduct of the winding-up during the year (year ended 26 November 2005), and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, not later than 1.00 pm on the day before the Meetings.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

31 October 2005.

SAMALEE FOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 5 December 2005, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the Liquidators acts and dealings, of the conduct of the winding-up during the year (year ended 30 November 2005), and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, not later than 1.00 pm on the day before the Meetings.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (262)

Final Meetings

AA FASHIONS (LEICESTER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 9 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators.

R J Elwell, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (126)

ABBEY COURT LEISURE (WIMBLEDON) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20 December 2005, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

L Biscoe, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (533)

ACTIVEAIR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Activeair Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 23 November 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12.00 noon on 22 November 2005.

J Willetts, Joint Liquidator

18 October 2005. (526)

AEC TREATMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 16 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A J Whelan, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (876)

AMC WINDOW DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DQ, on 8 December 2005, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Birches Meadow, The Wytchwoods, Pettaugh, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 6TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 December 2005.

P Hickman, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (522)

ADVANCED CCTV UTILITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Bridgestones, Union Street, Oldham, Lancashire OL1 1TE, on 5 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.05 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding up, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

J Lord, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (332)

AMPTEC HEATING TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 2 December 2005, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford SO53 3TZ no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

C S Jackson, Joint Liquidator

28 October 2005. (525)

ASSURED INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 15 December 2005, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J R Booth, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (874)

ASSURED WORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 14 December 2005, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J R Booth, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (875)

B. R. CARPENTRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DQ, on 8 December 2005, at 10.00 an and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Birches Meadow, The Wytchwoods, Pettaugh, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 6TB not later than 12.00 noon on 7 December 2005.

P Hickman, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (523)

BESSANT PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Walker & Co, 3 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 6 December 2005 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Walker & Co, 3 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D P G Walker, Liquidator

28 October 2005. (529)

BRAMBLE FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DQ on 8 December 2005 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Birches Meadow, The Wytchwoods, Pettaugh, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 6TB, not later than 12.00 noon, on 7 December 2005.

P Hickman, Director

31 October 2005. (521)

BROMLEY AUTO TRADERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20 December 2005 at 10.30 am to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (534)

CALL OUT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 100-102 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF on 9 December 2005 at 2.00 pm. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held at BRI Business Recovery & Insolvency, 100-102 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF on 9 December 2005, at 2.15 pm. The purpose of the Meetings is two-fold, for the Liquidator's account to be laid down before the Meetings, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, together with any further explanations that may be given, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately before the Meetings to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

P J Windatt, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (119)

COMMERCIAL TRANSFER LIMITED

COMMERCIAL TRANSFER CRATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 7 December 2005, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S B Ryman, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (122)

CRAIG MEDICAL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company are to be held at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on Monday 28 November 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively for the following purposes, that the Liquidator's report and final income and expenditure account be approved, that the Liquidator be authorised to take the necessary steps to conclude the winding-up and that his release be effective upon notification of the outcome of the Meetings to the Registrar of Companies, and that the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the Company's books and records together with his own books and records in relation to the winding-up on the expiration of 12 months following notification to the Registrar of Companies as referred to in the previous paragraph. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

N J Hamilton-Smith, Liquidator

28 October 2005. (128)

FAILSAFE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA on 7 December 2005 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up of has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Carter Clark, 62 Station Road, North Chingford E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A J Clark, Liquidator

27 October 2005. (871)

FOREST BUILDERS (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG on 9 December 2005 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J Taylor, Liquidator

29 October 2005. (536)

H2R INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended), that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Cranfield Recovery Limited, 2 Hawkes Drive, Warwick CV34 6LX on Thursday 8 December 2005 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings and showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given.

T Mitchell, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (124)

HAINES & SONS (BAKERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, on 5 December 2005 at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Haines Watts, 1st Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS no later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

T Calverley, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (334)

HAPPY WANDERER TOURS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 ITT, on 18 November 2005, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 November 2005.

S Law, Liquidator

16 October 2005. (518)

INSURE 4 LIFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (535)

KEYLINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, on 5 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

KNIGHT ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fisherman's Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, on 19 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fisherman's Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C H Ranby-Gorwood, Liquidator 1 November 2005.

LEISTON MOTOR HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, on 18 November 2005, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be retuned to the offices of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 November 2005.

S Law, Liquidator 16 October 2005. (517)

LEISURE DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 8 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 4.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

D A Rubin, Liquidator 1 November 2005. (120)

MCDOWELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DQ, on 8 December 2005, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Birches Meadow, The Wytchwoods, Pettaugh, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 6TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 December 2005.

P Hickman, Liquidator 31 October 2005. (520)

NEW MEDIA FIRST LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 1 December 2005, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

M Simister, Joint Liquidator

(333)

27 October 2005. (870)

NORTHERN COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, on 9 December 2005, at 10.45 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J C Sallabank, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (547)

ORIGINAL BOY LONDON COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 31 November 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the

S Saud, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (873)

PCN (INTEGRATION) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 9 December 2005, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

29 October 2005. (537)

PALM LINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG, on 6 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the winding-up, showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

PANGAEA (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above Company will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Enterprise House, 21-23 Buckle Street, London E1 8NN, on 15 December 2005, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidators to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that they may consider necessary and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Enterprise House, 21-23 Buckle Street, London E1 8NN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J Alexander, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (612)

PARAGON DECORATORS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of Paragon Decorators Ltd, will be held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on Tuesday 29 November 2005, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account and the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, no later than 12.00 noon on Monday 28 November 2005.

Liquidator

1 November 2005. (257)

PHOCIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of Phocis Limited will be held at the offices of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, on 13 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings of Members and Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

S Hull, Liquidator (256)

PREMIER CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford E4 7BA, on 16 December 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A J Clark, Liquidator

26 October 2005. (872)

PROTO-TECH DESIGN AND FABRICATION LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Price & Co, 65 Broad Green, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4LQ, on Friday 2 December 2005 at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Price & Co, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A R Price, Liquidator

25 October 2005. (335)

SAW & WELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Kroll Limited, 134 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2JW on 21 December 2005 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving a report and account by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of and to receive any explanation regarding the conduct of the Liquidation. The following resolutions will be put to the Meeting, that Joint Liquidators' receipts and payments account to 21 December 2005 and final report be approved, and that the Joint Liquidators be released from office. A Dividend will not be paid to the Creditors as there were insufficient funds to meet the claims of secured and preferential Creditors and the costs and expenses of the Liquidation. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Kroll at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on 20 December 2005.

J M Wright, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (127)

SHABBY CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PEI 2SQ, on Wednesday 14 December 2005 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

M Perkins, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (254)

SOUNDORDER LIMITED

(t/a Media Select)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 8 December 2005 at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R D Smailes, Joint Liquidator

1 November 2005. (123)

STANLEY LABORATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP on 29 November 2005 at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A D Kent, Liquidator (868)

SUNDERLAND & THAIN LIMITED

PREMIER DRIVERS (LEEDS) LIMITED

A & P MAINTENANCE LIMITED

TEMPLAR WINDOWS (LEEDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at XL Business Solutions, 46 Moorlands Business Centre, Balme Road, Cleckheaton BD19 4EW, on 8 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Companies has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and to hear an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms should be lodged at XL Business Solutions, 46 Moorlands Business Centre, Balme Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 4EW, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting

J Bleazard, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (129)

TOTAL LOSS MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG on Thursday 8 December 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

G J Corbett, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (121)

TRADE FOR CHANGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ on 13 December 2005 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D F Wilson, Joint Liquidator

2 November 2005. (255)

VANDANEL PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford E4 7BA on 19 December 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A J Clark, Liquidator

19 October 2005. (869)

VICTORIA CAFÉ LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Victoria Café Limited will be held at the offices of Cornfield Law LLP, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN, on Tuesday 13 December 2005 at 11.00 am for the purposes of receiving a report of the Liquidator, agreeing the Liquidator's remuneration, presenting a receipts and payments account and concluding the Liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

C Garwood, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (867)

VIVIANCE NEW EDUCATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 9 December 2005, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A J Whelan, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (877)

WILF JONES (ROOFING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, on 9 December 2005, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D Moore, Joint Liquidator

28 October 2005. (254)

Notices to Creditors

BARNCLUB LIMITED

(t/a The Belsize)

Notice is hereby given that on 1 November 2005, the above-named Company was placed into Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation and that Guy Charles David Harrison, of Crane & Partners was appointed Liquidator by the Shareholders. The Liquidator gives notice, under the provisions of Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the Company must send their details, in writing, of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, by 6 January 2006, which is the last day for proving claims. The Liquidator also gives notice that a Creditor who does not make a claim by the date mentioned will not be included in any distribution that may be made to Creditors in the liquidation.

E-QUIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 December 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew John Whelan, of 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A J Whelan, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (861)

NORYL HOLDINGS LIMITED

We, Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, hereby give notice that on 25 October 2005, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 6 January 2006, to send in their full name, address and full particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, the Joint Liquidators of the Company. Any Creditor in default of the above will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

PHC RESTAURANTS LIMITED

(formerly t/a The Volunteer)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that on 2 November 2005, I was appointed Liquidator of PHC Restaurants Limited formerly trading as The Volunteer, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 December 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S Lettice, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (544)

STORM AVIATION MAINTENANCE LTD

We, Andrew Gordon Stoneman and Paul David Williams of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, give notice that we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the abovenamed Company on 27 October 2005.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 December 2005, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned Andrew Gordon Stoneman of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

A Stoneman, Joint Liquidator

27 October 2005. (915)

THE COLLECTION PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 13 October 2005 they were appointed Joint Liquidators of The Collection Partnership Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27 January 2006, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Andrew Andronikou of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Andronikou, Joint Liquidator

27 October 2005. (857)

WESTCENTRE LIMITED

(t/a Compton Hair)

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 24 October 2005.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 December 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (854)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3685 of 2005

In the Matter of A.K. CARPETS (NORTHERN) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 1 Wigton Grove, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS17 7DZ, presented on 6 October 2005 by The Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012840/CO1.) (492)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3646 of 2005

In the Matter of A S MATTHEWS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Weir Accounting Services, 20 Hamble Road, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 3PF, presented on 30 September 2005 by The Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012727/CO1.) (493)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3669 of 2005

In the Matter of ADD HEAT SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 29 Bath Road, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 4AS, presented on 3 October 2005 by The Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012863/CO1.) (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6446 of 2005

In the Matter of AMERINDO ADVISORS (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered number is 02215829, and whose registered office is at 43 Upper Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9PG, presented on 29 September 2005 by The Joint Arab British Chamber of Commerce (Company No 01199402), whose registered office is at 1 Jermyn Street, London SW1Y 4UH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bevan Kidwell*, Baird House, 15-17 St Cross Street, London EC1N 8UW.

3 November 2005.

(624)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Royal Courts of Justice. No 6499 of 2005

In the Matter of ANGLIA H & P LIMITED

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Station Yard, Geldeston Road, Ellingham, Bungay, presented on 28 September 2005 by Croft Fuels Limited, of Croft House, Thirlmere Road, Hightown, Liverpool, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC1A IAA, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, Castle Chambers, 43 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 9TJ. (Ref 126499.) (616)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3674 of 2005

In the Matter of **ANTEMM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at Wilson's Corner, 1st Floor, 1-5 Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AP, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012872/CO1.) (500)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3639 of 2005

In the Matter of **ARISTOCRAFT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 67 Earls Court Road, Kensington, London W8 6EF, presented on 30 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012690/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 2595 of 2005

In the Matter of **B B H LEISURE (BROMSGROVE) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 21 King Street, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 2DW, presented on 22 June 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0010754/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3444 of 2005

In the Matter of **BASCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at St Mary's Court, The Broadway, Old Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP7 0UT, presented on 2 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0011911/HC.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1829 of 2005

In the Matter of **BOOK EARLY LIMITED** (t/a Canteena)

(Company No 05044704)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Book Early Limited, trading as Canteena, whose registered office is at Canteen A, Deansgate Quay, Bridgewater Viaduct, Castlefield, Manchester M15 4WY, presented on 9 September 2005 by J. W. Lees & Co. (Brewers) Limited, Greengate Brewery, Middleton Junction, Manchester M24 2AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 14 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 11 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lawson Coppock & Hart*, 18 Tib Lane, Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JA. (Ref J/LMB/L0041742.)

3 November 2005. (626)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3643 of 2005

In the Matter of **BLYTH & DISTRICT SOCIAL CLUB LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at Keelmans Terrace, Blyth, Northumberland NE24 1EX, presented on 30 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012715/CO1.) (497)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1898 of 2005

In the Matter of **BRAYSHAW LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Brayshaw Limited, Unit 4, Moss Lane Trading Estate, 7 Egremont Close, off Stanley Road, Whitefield, Manchester M45 8FH, presented on 30 September 2005 by Powerplus Enterprises Limited, Westerdale House, Hart Hill Street, Manchester M8 8AG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 14 November 2005, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stripes Solicitors*, Grange House, John Dalton Street, Manchester M2 6FW.

1 November 2005. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1081 of 2005

In the Matter of **DANIELS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Biglands Drive, Huyton, Liverpool L36 0XS, presented on 11 October 2005 by Magnet Limited, registered office Allington Way, Yarm Road Business Park, Darlington, County Durham, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 15 December 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 December 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burr Sugden*, 25-27 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2BQ. (Ref TJW/M011627.)

2 November 2005. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3678 of 2005

In the Matter of DAVIDSON'S COURIER SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 24 Villeboys Close, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 3XP, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012813/ CO1.) (505)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6625 of 2005

In the Matter of DREAM DESIGNS (LONDON) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Dream Design (London) Limited, Lynwood House, 373-375 Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, presented on 4 October 2005 by R R Stone Co Limited, Gatefoot Mill, Windermere Road, Staveley, Cumbria LA8 9PL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Burnetts, 6 Victoria Place, Carlisle CA1 1ES. 4 November 2005. (625)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6501 of 2005

In the Matter of ENTERPRISING WASTE SOLUTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 25, Moss Road, Lyon Industrial Estate, Kearsley, Bolton, Lancashire, presented on 28 September 2005 by Roadstar Services Ltd, FAO Angela Jenkins, Card Management Centre, PO Box 262, Crewe, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, Castle Chambers, 43 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 9TJ. (Ref 126609.) (610) (610)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3687 of 2005

In the Matter of FRAMETECH LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 7A Ilsham Road, Torquay, Devon TQ1 2JG, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012846/ CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3577 of 2005

In the Matter of G P PUBS & BARS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 9 Isbourne Way, Winchcombe, Gloucestershire GL54 5NS, presented on 29 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012607/

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3668 of 2005

In the Matter of GLOBAL STAR SIGN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at 4 The Moorings, Mossley, Ashton under Lyne, Lancashire OL5 9BZ, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012862/ (491)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry. No 80182 of 2005

In the Matter of GORDELL INTERNATIONAL TRADING CO LIMITED

(Reg No 04830671)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Tanfield Lea, Stanley, County Durham DH9 9YA, presented on 7 October 2005 by Gordon Chung, of Unit 1, Tanfield Lea, Stanley, County Durham DH9 9YA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry, The Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3LA, on 21 November 2005, at 11.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Smithson Clarke, Ward's Building, 31-39 High Bridge, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1EW. (Ref PR.19123.)

7 November 2005. (294) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6431 of 2004

In the Matter of H M DEMOLITION SERVICES LIMITED (Reg No 004457347)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company c/o Elliot Woolfe and Rose, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware HA8 7TT, presented on 26 September 2005 by H M Demolition Limited (in liquidation), Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Collins Benson Goldhill*, 26-28 Great Portland Street, London W1W 8QT. (Ref JWR/673/19.)

2 November 2005. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3604 of 2005 In the Matter of HAIR SPA LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at Suites 17 and 18, Riverside House, Lower Southend Road, Wickford, Essex SS11 8BB, presented on 28 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small

Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012579/CO1.) (554)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6863 of 2005

In the Matter of **KMK TRADING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Leigh Street, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 1BE, presented on 13 October 2005 by HM Majesty's Revenue and Customs, Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Howes Percival Solicitors*, The Guildyard, 51 Colegate, Norwich NR3 1DD. (Ref JDE/JBX/154462-142-7.)

3 November 2005. (621)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3656 of 2005

In the Matter of **KESTREL KENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Montague Place Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Chatham, Kent ME4 4QU, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0010348/CO1.) (488)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5903 of 2005

In the Matter of KISS RECRUITMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kiss Recruitment Limited, of Marlborough House, 1A Marlborough Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1AY, presented on 31 August 2005 by CPA (P.A.I.D.) Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Key2Law LLP*, 18-19 Jockey's Fields, London WC1R 4BW. (Ref LB/kmj/C7/247.)

2 November 2005. (538)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3661 of 2005

In the Matter of **KOOL CUTZ LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Anglia House, 8 Station Court, Great Shelford, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire CB2 5NE, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012809/CO1.) (489)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3680 of 2005

In the Matter of LERIGO & PICKERING LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at Leeds Hotel, West Sandgate, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1QL, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012829/ (502)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1812 of 2005

In the Matter of LIVERPOOL INNS LIMITED (Company No 04916795) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Liverpoool Inns Limited, whose registered office is at Granite Buildings, 6 Stanley Street, Liverpool L1 6AF, presented on 7 September 2005 by J. W. Lees & Co. (Brewers) Limited, of Greengate Brewery, Middleton Junction, Manchester M24 2AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 14 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 11 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lawson Coppock & Hart, 18 Tib Lane, Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JA. (Ref J/LMB/L0041717.)

3 November 2005. (627)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3677 of 2005

In the Matter of M.C.M. (SOUTHERN) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, having its registered office at Drayton Court, Drayton Road, Solihull, West Midlands B90 4NG, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012786/ CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6495 of 2005

In the Matter of MSB WASTE SERVICES LIMITED (t/a Able Skips)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Phoenix House, Castle Street, Tipton, West Midlands BY4 8HP, presented on 27 September 2005 by Cory Environmental (Central) Limited, whose registered office is situate at Ocean House, The Ring, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1AN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Brachers, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH. (Ref 97.235.COR0927.82.)

2 November 2005. (617)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6409 of 2005

In the Matter of MAINLAND INVESTMENTS 2002 LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Cedric Chambers, Northwick Close, London NW8 8JH, presented on 23 September 2005 by Macro Trading Ltd, Scorpio House, 5 Towcester Road, London E3 3ND, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is P F Gerber, Feltons, 5 Raleigh House, Admirals Way, London E14 9SN.

1 November 2005. (292)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3671 of 2005

In the Matter of MALLY & DEE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Cricketers Arms, 50 Galgate, Barnard Castle, Durham DL12 8BH, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012866) CO1.) (486) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3689 of 2005

In the Matter of MANAGEMENT, I.S.O. & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadly Dx, Leicester LE2 4LP, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012853/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3652 of 2005

In the Matter of MAXBROWN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Merton House, 28 Commercial Road, Hereford HR1 2BD, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0009630/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6867 of 2005

In the Matter of **OASIS DATA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 505 Portswood Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO17 2TH, was presented on 13 October 2005 by Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs, Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Howes Percival Solicitors*, The Guildyard, 51 Colegate, Norwich NR3 1DD. (Ref JDE/JBX/154462-144-2.)

3 November 2005. (620)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3642 of 2005

In the Matter of PERPETUAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 10 Woodland Drive, Crawley Down, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 4UF, presented on 30 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012712/CO1.) (487)

In the Newcastle-upon-Tyne County Court. No 179 of 2005

In the Matter of **PORKEYS OF MORPETH LIMITED** (Reg No 4082277)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 16 The Leazes, Burnopfield, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE16 6HR, presented on 6 October 2005 by Sadler Joyce Limited, of 18 Norham Road, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 2SD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Newcastle-upon-Tyne District Registry, The Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE1 3LA, on 21 November 2005, at 11.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Smithson Clarke*, Ward's Building, 31-39 High Bridge, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE1 1EW. (Ref PR. 19238.) 7 November 2005. (293)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 8688 of 2005

In the Matter of **PORLOCK ANTIQUES & GALLERY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 49 High Street, Westbury on Trym, Bristol BS9 3ED, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012848/CO1.) (504)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6877 of 2005

In the Matter of **ROBERT LEWIS (REGAL) LIMITED** (Reg No 00476462)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, presented on 13 October 2005 by the Administrative Receivers of the above-named Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Collins Benson Goldhill*, 26-28 Great Portland Street, London W1W 8QT. (Ref JWR/673/21.)

2 November 2005. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3692 of 2005

In the Matter of SAHA (GALLERY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 12-15 Waterloo Street, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4BT, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012879) COÎ.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1936 of 2005

In the Matter of SEVEN TELECON LIMITED (Reg No 04213684)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, of 6 Lloyds Avenue, London EC3N 3AX, presented on 12 October 2005 by Mediavision (Integrated Media Specialists) Limited, of 9 St John's Place, Edinburgh EH6 7EZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Manchester District Registry, at 174-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 28 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Beachcroft Wansbroughs, St Ann's House, St Ann Street, Manchester M2 7LP. (Ref DAQ-MED514-0442023.) 26 October 2005. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3659 of 2005

In the Matter of SOLE BAY HOSPITALITY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Brook Point, 1412 High Road, London N20 9BH, presented on 3 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012790/ COÎ.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3683 of 2005

In the Matter of SOLOMON SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 55 Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RS, presented on 6 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or

as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012836/ CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 3649 of 2005

In the Matter of TECHLEDS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 74 Rails Lane, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 9LP, presented on 30 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012731/

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Royal Courts of Justice. No 6522 of 2005

In the Matter of THE ELITE PRINT GROUP LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York, North Yorkshire, presented on 28 September 2005 by Hudson & Pearson Limited, of Bradwood Works, Manchester Road, Dunnockshaw, Burnley, Lancashire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC1A 1AA, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, Castle Chambers, 43 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 9TJ. (Ref 126353.) (618)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) In the Bristol District Registry No 3681 of 2005

In the Matter of WARRIOR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company havings its registered office at Wellsbourne House, 1157 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, office at Wellsbourne House, 1137 warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6RG, presented on 6 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at the Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 23 November 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon the beard's as the Patition can be heard) thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445295, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0012832/ (506) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 6420 of 2005

In the Matter of X E LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, of Banks Croft, Great North Road, Darrington, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF8 3HS, presented on 23 September 2005 by CPA (P.A.I.D) Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Key2Law LLP, 18-19 Jockey's Fields, London WC1R 4BW. (Ref LB/kmj/C7/264.)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division). No 6526 of 2005 In the Matter of ANDREWS MOTOR STORE (a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Andrews Motor Store (a Partnership), having its principal place of business at 308 Luton Road, Chatham, Kent ME4 5BX, presented on 29 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445286, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0005753/P1.) (482)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division). No 6746 of 2005 In the Matter of BETTY WELCH CATERING STAFF BUREAU (a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Betty Welch Catering Staff Bureau (a Partnership), having its principal place of business at 67 Highland Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO4 9DB, presented on 7 October 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 29 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445286, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0008357/P1.) (483) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division). No 6442 of 2005

In the Matter of M & C ENGINEERING & PRESSWORK (a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up M & C Engineering & Presswork (a Partnership), having its principal place of business at 101-103 Highcross Street, Leicester LE1 4PH, presented on 26 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445286, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0001802/P1.) (481)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division). No 6528 of 2005

In the Matter of THE DUKES HEAD

(a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up The Dukes Head (a Partnership), having its principal place of business at Upper Village Road, Sunninghill, Berkshire SL5 7AG, presented on 29 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445278, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0005447/

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division). No 6527 of 2005

In the Matter of VISION AGRISERVICES

(a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Vision Agriservices (a Partnership), having its principal place of business at Park Farm, Wormegay, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE33 0SH, presented on 29 September 2005 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise) of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 November 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 15 November 2005.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445278, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0003702/P1.)

(484)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—1ST UK LEADS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04358518. Address of Registered Office—18 High Street, , Shafsbury, , Dorset, SP7 8JG. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—13th September 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2225)

Name of Company—ABETTERWORLD.CO.UK.LTD. Company Registration Number—04896202. Address of Registered Office—29 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE30 1AR. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2005. No. of Matter—3495 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

Name of Company—CELEBORN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04274225. Address of Registered Office—C/O Tt Accounting Services, The Old Tavern, Market Square, Petworth, West Sussex, GU28 0AH. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—31st August 2005. No. of Matter—3421 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—19th October 2005. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2003)

Name of Company—CLINTONS PEARCE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02855187. Address of Registered Office—Customs House, 9-10 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO1 2QF. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th September 2005. No. of Matter—3544 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2177)

Name of Company—FELCRON CONSULTANTS LTD. Company Registration Number—04434921. Address of Registered Office—2 Crossways, London Road, Sunninghill, Ascot, Berkshire, SL5 0PL. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2005. No. of Matter—3510 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2126)

Name of Company—JAD CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—05007679. Address of Registered Office—The Gate House, Mill Road, Slindon Common, Arundel, West Sussex, BN18 0LY. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2005. No. of Matter—3512 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2251)

Name of Company—KLG (REALISATIONS) LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KELGATE LIMITED). Company Registration Number—04591855. Address of Registered Office—Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham, GL52 6QZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd August 2005. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2223)

Name of Company—**OPENSHAW LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—00358077. Address of Registered Office—100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester, M2 3EY. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2005. No. of Matter—1851 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2228)

Name of Company—**PHOENIX CONSERVATION**. Company Registration Number—02924780. Address of Registered Office—122a Boothferry Road, Goole, East Yorkshire, DN14 6AG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th August 2005. No. of Matter—005281 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—19th October 2005. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2102)

Name of Company—PRETTY VISAGE LTD. Company Registration Number—04760590. Address of Registered Office—177 Kingsley Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW3 4AS. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2005. No. of Matter—3484 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2063)

Name of Company—ROCKCREST LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02183992. Address of Registered Office—Stephen Hill Partnership, 139 Watling Street, Gillingham, Kent, ME7 2YY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th August 2005. No. of Matter—005742 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—19th October 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2101)

Name of Company—T.W. TAYLOR (MBR) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01363127. Address of Registered Office—Unicorn House, 220 Shaftmoor Lane, Hall Green, Birmingham, B28 8SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th August 2005. No. of Matter—05723 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2190)

Name of Company—**TEWEL LTD**. Company Registration Number—04084756. Address of Registered Office—4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London, N3 2HS. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st July 2005. No. of Matter—2726 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2155)

Name of Company—WALTON A C S LIMITED. Company Registration Number—05175917. Address of Registered Office—47 Dexter Way, Birchmoor, Tamworth, Staffs, B78 1AZ. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2005. No. of Matter—3536 of 2005. Date of Winding-up Order—26th October 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2217)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the High Court of Justice No 1650 of 1986

THE DERRY ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 December 2005, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, A J R Wollaston, of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, the Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

A J R Wollaston, Liquidator

3 November 2005.

(116)

Notice of Dividends CHOPPING BUILDERS

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured, non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company no later than 10 December 2005. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 10 December 2005, to send their proofs of debt to Ashok Bhardwaj, of Bhardwaj Insolvency Practitioners, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the Company, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

A Bhardwaj, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (251

MIDLAND'S ESTATE AGENCY LIMITED

(t/a REMAX (Gloucester)) (Company No 03839807)

Notice is hereby given that I, Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods LLP, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, subject to consent of the Court, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not already proved should do so in writing to the Liquidator by no later than 25 November 2005, the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proven by the last date for proving will be excluded from the Dividend.

P Gorman, Administrator

1 November 2005. (252)

STYLISTICK AUTO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to declare and distribute a First (and Final) Dividend to Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company is required, on or before 31 January 2006, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Liquidator of the Company at Peter Edwards & Co., 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney OX28 6ER, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before the debt was proved.

P Edwards, Liquidator

3 November 2005. (609)

TRANSORGANICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. The last day for receiving proofs is 1 December 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so on or before the above date or they will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

M Simister, Liquidator

31 October 2005. (878)

Final Meetings

ASSET 1 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, on 6 December 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

M J Wilson, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (137) 2 November 2005.

IVOR MALE BOUTIQUE PLC

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of UHY Hacker Young turnaround and recovery, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, on 15 December 2005, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 14 December 2005 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

R E C Cook, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (516)

In the High Court of Justice No 3254 of 2000

MANORGATE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 30 November 2005, at 10.30 am for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

C S Jackson, Liquidator

28 October 2005. (524)

MARINE PLUMBING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, on 14 December 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fishermans Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C H Ranby-Gorwood, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (336)

In the Bournemouth County Court No 44 of 2002

MULTI-USER PROJECTS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 5 December 2005, at 10.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

R S Gilderthorp, Liquidator

1 November 2005. (260)

In the High Court of Justice No 6244 of 1989

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT & INVESTMENT (BUILDING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Research Development & Investment (Building) Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, on 7 December 2005, at 2.30 am, to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may apppoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, by no later than 12.00 noon on 6 December 2005.

J Earp, Liquidator

2 November 2005. (258)

Personal Insolvency



Substituted Service of Petition

In the Croydon County Court. No 952 of 2005

Re: KEVIN JEFFRIES

A Petition for the Bankruptcy of the above-named individual of 7 Repten Court, The Avenue, Beckenham, Kent BR3 5EN, presented on 5 September 2005, by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited, Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7UG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Debtor will be heard at Croydon County Court, on 3 January 2006, at 11.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 January 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is CooperBurnett, Napier House, 14-16 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EE.

2 November 2005.

Bankruptcy Orders

AHMED, Shaika, 54 Pelham Way, Leicester, LE1 5UE. Court— LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—531 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

ALI, Liagat, occupation not known of 34 Seymour Road, Easton, Bristol, BS5 0UN. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2005. No. of Matter—579 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

ANDERSON-SANGER, Kirsty Louise, a Shift Manager of 115 High Street, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 5LS and lately residing at 3 Chellowdene House, Chalvington Road, Chandlers Ford, Hampshire, SO53 3LJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter-477 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2175)

ANGRAVE, Kevin, Sales Assistant of Bungalow 1, Lower Willow Farm, Willow Drove, Borough Fen, Peterborough, Cambs, PE6 7QB. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-620 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

ARNOLD, Michele, also known as Michele McCormick, a Checkout Supervisor, of 10 Hurst Farm Close, Milford, Surrey, GU8 5ER. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—510 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 ASHBY, Muriel Ann, unemployed of 56 Thwaites Road, BB5 4QU formerly residing at 46 Wordsworth Close, BB5 4QP bith in Oswaldtwistle, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—175 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield Haves Vigorage Lang. Blackson EVA 4WP. House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BAILEY, Yvonne Mary, a General Kitchen Assistant, of 40 High House Avenue, Bradford, BD2 4ER and lately residing at 716 Harrogate Road, Bradford, BD10 0QE. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—545 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

BAKER, Joan Frances, unemployed of 37, Southill Road, Prenton, Wirral, CH43 5RL. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition-1st November 2005. No. of Matter—271 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BALL, Mathew Peter, of 134 Elphinstone Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 2BN - Area Sales Manager lately residing at 7 Camber Close, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 2NA. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—269 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

BANHAM, Anthony John, Hayley Joanne Wallace of 15 Marlborough Road, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4UP and Anthony John Wallace, unemployed of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent, DA16 1BH and Susan Jeannette Banham, Housewife of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent DA16 1BH. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2005. No. of Matter—632 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

BANHAM, Susan Jeannette, Hayley Joanne Wallace of 15 Marlborough Road, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4UP and Anthony John Wallace, unemployed of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent, DA16 1BH and Susan Jeannette Banham, Housewife of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent DA16 1BH. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2005. No. of Matter-632 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

BAPTISTE, Robert, occupation unknown of Flat B 36 Lambert Road London SW2 5BE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2005. No. of Matter—5089 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street London, WC1B 3SS.

BARCLAY, Anne Boyne, 60 Amos Court, Banbury, Oxon OX16 5DL -Retired. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-134 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BARMBY, William Arthur, Pcv driver, residing at 32 Dayton Road HU5 5TF, lately residing at 46 Grantchester Close HU5 5RR both in Kingston Upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—868 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2242)

BAXBY, Julia Margaret-Ann, a Transport Officer of 17 Montcalm Crescent, Stanley, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF3 4JT. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—230 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2096)

BEALE, James Stuart, also known as Jim Beale, Smart Repair Technician, residing at 112 Windmill Lane, Raunds, Northants NN9 6SJ and lately residing at 115 King Street, Northants NN16 8QR. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—735 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ. (2192)

BERGMAN, Joanne Susan, also known as Joanne Susan Bradshaw, Part-time Care Assistant, residing at 23 Gorse Way, Ivybridge, Devon, PL21 0YQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—659 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2104)

BERGMAN, Michael Cyril, Self-employed Gas and Heating Engineer, residing and carrying on business as Erme Heating and Gas at 23 Gorse Way, Ivybridge, Devon, PL21 0YQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—658 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2121)

BLANEY, Michael, unemployed, residing at 110 Frome Road, Longhill Estate, Kingston upon Hull HU8 9QD. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—862 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2099)

BLYTH, Adrian, Vehicle Technician of Flat 4 Moorgate House Dereham Norfolk NR19 1PP. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—15th July 2005. No. of Matter—585 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2135)

BOUAMRA (ALSO KNOWN AS SID MAHREZ), Said, Occupation: unemployed Residing at: 37 Willow Tree Road, Tunbridge Wells Kent, TN2 5PU and lately residint at: 16 Vernon Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 2JA and lately carrying on business as: The Ritz Cafe & Sid's Fish 'N' Chips, 11-12 Ritz Buildings, Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 1HP. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—308 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2246)

BRACKSTONE, Michael Kevin, currently a Window Cleaner of Flat 2, 45 Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2005. No. of Matter—6843 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2243)

BRIGHT, Gillian Anne Elizabeth, a Housewife, of 10 Parkside, Flockton, Wakefield, WF44AD and lately residing at 35 Lydgate Close, New Mill, Huddersfield, HD9 1LN. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—237 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2180)

BROADHURST, Jonathon Joseph, 82 Napier Street, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 3LL. Labourer, lately residing at 29A Aspen Mews, Sycamore Road, Stapenhill, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—255 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2084)

BROWN, Ian, unemployed of 25 Priestley Grove, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8EG. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—434 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2154)

BROWN, Kevin John, unemployed, of 28 Silver Street, Barnetby, North Lincolnshire, DN38 6HR, lately residing at 35 Victoria Road, Barnetby, North Lincolnshire, DN38 6HP, formerly residing at 5 Hudson Street, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26 2ES. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—112 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BRUNT, Dawn Anne, of 24 Harrington Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 5LS. currently unemployed. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1212 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2001)

CARDNO, Ian, of 4 Grainger Court, Cannock, Staffs, WS11 5UE, (Unemployed) lately carrying on business as (Self Employed Fitter)(Subcontracted to Protech UK East Street Bridgetown Cannock). Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—546 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2214)

CASSIDY, James, of 37 Goodwyn Avenue Mill Hill Greater London Nw7 lately of 47 Stafford Road Bloxwich Walsall West Midlands WS3 3NJ lately trading at address unknown as an Auctioneer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2005. No. of Matter—5769 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2061)

CHENEY, Sarah Louise, of the Old School House, Cross Green, Berwick, Shrewsbury SY4 3HS. Residential Social Worker. lately residing at 4 Rosehill, Berwick, Shrewsbury SY4 3HR. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—258 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CHESTER, Lucie Jayne, sales assistant, residing at 299 St Nicholas Drive, Grimsby, DN37 9RR lately residing at 22 Morton Road, Grimsby, DN344AS both in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—353 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CISZEWSKI, Mariusz Krzysztof, of 73a Cromwell Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 2PS and lately residing at 15 Mendora Road, London, SW6 7ND, 51 Crowwell Close, London and 130 Walker House, London and lately a Company Director. occupation Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—406 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2206)

CLARK, Andrew Philip, unemployed of Flat 3, Great Gate Flats, Kilne Path, Brixham, TQ5 9DT. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—552 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2178)

CLARK, Gary, occupation unknown of 296 Gleneagles Road, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR4 9QN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2005. No. of Matter—74 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2033)

CLARK, Michael Raymond, of 1 Rickman Street Kirkdale Liverpool Merseyside L4 1RL trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver/Labourer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2005. No. of Matter—9268 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2020)

CLERKSON, Danielle, who is unemployed, of 10 Monks Park Way, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE12 8XE, lately carrying on business as Suntan business Operator, at Sunkissed Uk, 60 Dovedale Gardens, High Heaton, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE7 7QQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1183 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2186)

CLOVER, Mark David, a Driver/Refuse Sweeper of 13 Locksway Road, Milton, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO4 8JN. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—533 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2089)

COLLINS, Karen Ann, support worker of 43 Bedford Rise, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 1NE. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—275 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2123)

COMBE, David, of no fixed abode unemployed lately of 23 Trafalgar Road, Lympstone, Devon, EX8 5HV. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—11072 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2024)

CONLAN, David Allen, unemployed of 8 Heantun Court, Oaks Crescent, Chapel Ash, Wolverhampton, WV3 9SG. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—283 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2238)

COOPER, Lindsay Ruth, also known as Lindsay Ruth Rowland-Jones, who is a nurse, of 40 Woodside Avenue, Low Walker, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 4LU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1189 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2218)

COUSINS, Peter John, Hgv1 Driver, residing at 20 Devonshire Road, Ipswich, in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 74 Marigold Avenue, Ipswich. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—312 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2248)

CRISP, Brian, a Caretaker of 48 Combourne Road, Horfield, Bristol, BS7 0DP. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1027 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2087)

CULLEN, Joanne Elizabeth, occupation Unknown, of 70 Aldwych Drive, North Sheilds, NE29 8SY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2005. No. of Matter—830 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2153)

DACK, Gordon Arthur, occupation Unknown, of 43 Redheugh Court, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE8 2TR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2005. No. of Matter—821 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2113)

DALLISON, Jean Margaret, unemployed, C/O The Gable Caravan Site, Moreton Valence, and lately residing C/O 83 Fieldcourt Gardens, Quedgeley, Gloucester, GL2 4UD, both in Gloucestershire, and formely residing at 131 Kenmare Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS4 1PH. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—282 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2152)

DAWSON, Carole Lesley, unemployed of 48 Well Street, Langham, Rutland, LE15 7JS, previously a Company Director. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—532 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2074)

DE LOOZE, Duncan Peter, a Tennis Coach of 18 Kearton Place, Croydon Road, Caterham, Surrey CR3 6PU and lately residing at 57A Mayfield Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 0BJ and carrying on business as Duncan De Looze at 18 Kearton Place, Caterham, Surrey CR3 6PU. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1213 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DEAN, Irene, of 6 Simpson Close, Wichmore Hill, London, N21 1SR a Civil Servant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—11070 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2060)

DENFORD, Louise, Student/Legal Secretary, residing at 7 Apsley Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL4 6PJ. lately residing at Flat 402C, Central Point, 50 Royal Parade, Plymouth, PL1 1PZ, formerly residing at 17 Smeaton Square, Manorfields, Plymouth, PL3 6NU. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—655 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

(2234)

DEVINE, Marie Anne, Manager of 17 Whippendell Way, Orpington, Kent BR5 3BY. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1210 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2018)

DOWLER, Julia, also known as Julia Sullivan, Input Clerk of 109 Nursery Avenue, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4JY and lately residing at 3 Lapsewoord Wood Walk, Forest Hill, London SE23 3PR and 37A Church Road, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4JY. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—653 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2139)

DUNSTONE, Robert Lawrence, of 144 Gladstone Avenue, Wood Green, London, N22 6LH a technical assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—11069 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2050)

EGLETON, Richard Wildman, currently a Barrister of 144 Ladwell Hursley Winchester Hampshire SO21 2LE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2002. No. of Matter—2292 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th November 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Po Box 847, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2XZ. (2021)

EVANS, Neil, a Medical Technical Officer of 25 Aberllechau Road, Wattstown, Porth, Mid Glamorgan CF39 0PB and lately Carrying On Business as Crescendo Music 52 Pontypridd Road, Porth, Mid Glamorgan CF39 9PG. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—117 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2100)

EVANS, William John, who is retired, of 21 Beacon Drive, Brunswick Green, Wideopen, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE13 7HB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1186 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2097)

FAYER, Barry, (Support Worker) of 10 Wernbrook Road, Anfield, Liverpool L4 2UH. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—669 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2062)

FIELD, Jody Kim, a Carer of 13 Erw Wen, Pencoed, Bridgend CF35 6YF. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—115 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

FIELD, Peter John David, a Car Prepper/Sprayer of 13 Erw Wen, Pencoed, Bridgend, CF35 6YF. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—114 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2168)

FISHER, Simon John, unemployed, of 66 Village Drive, Ribbleton, Preston, Lancashire, PR2 6JH. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—241 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2083)

FRENCH, Roger David, of 3 Barrow Lodge, Cumberland Avenue, Slough, Berkshire, SL2 1BL. occupation Postman. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—402 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2086)

GARDNER, Daniel Edward, Floor Layer care of 7 Harmans Drive, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3XY, lately residing at Ashcroft Cottage, Gadbrook Road, Betchworth, Surrey, RH3 7AH. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1576 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2171)

GHANTI, Usmangani Mohamed, occupation unknown of 106 New City Road Plaistow London E13 9PY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2005. No. of Matter—9286 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2191)

GOLDRING, Rebecca Heather, a Cleaner, of 18 Park View, Crowmarsh Gifford, Wallingford, Oxon, OX10 8BL. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—590 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

GOOD, Nicholas Paul, unemployed and lately a Company Director, of 49, Evening Avenue, Poole, Dorset BH12 4JF and lately residing at 60, Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—540 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

GOSLING, Ian, (Motorcycle technician) 65 Priory, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9EW. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition— 2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—315 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

GOSLING, Jacqueline, Jacueline Gosling previously Jacueline Carhart and Jacqueline Matthews (Office Manager) 65 Priory, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9EW. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition-2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—316 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

GREEN, Steven Paul, a Skilled Labourer, of Pondinhams Farm, Birch Platt, West End, Woking, Surrey GU24 9HR, and lately carrying on business with others as a General Builder. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—511 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GRYGIEL, Barry Edwards, Barry Edward Grygiel of and trading at 14 Days Road, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 2JP as a Builder, lately of and formerly trading at 26 Sydenham Road, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 2JX as a Builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd September 2005. No. of Matter—9078 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2036)

GUNSON, Anthony, of 8 Crompton Drive Liverpool Merseyside L12 OJX trading at an unknown address as a Plasterer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2005. No. of Matter—9234 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, (2037)L3 1DS.

GUTCHER, Anthony Richard, a Stores Manager of 26 Bramham Court, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE34 0HP. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—477 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2027)

HALL, Deborah, unemployed of 404 King Henry's Drive, Croydon CR0 0AD and lately residing at 29 Kingfisher Way, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4BA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter-1208 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2008)

HALL, John, a bus driver of 94 Tyldesley Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9DG and lately residing and carrying on business as a publican at the Bluebell, Bolton Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9JZ. Court— WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter— 379 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HALL, Vanessa Ellen, a Receptionist of 63 Birdwell Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S4 8BL and lately residing at 25 Gallico Close, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 5XB. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—614 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

HANSLIP, Christopher David, welder/fabricator, of 75 Yarborough Road, Keelby, Grimsby DN41 8HT, North East Lincolnshire. Court-GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-352 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

HAYLEY JOANNE WALLACE, ANTHONY JOHN BANH, , Hayley Joanne Wallace of 15 Marlborough Road, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4UP and Anthony John Wallace, unemployed of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent, DA16 1BH and Susan Jeannette Banham, Housewife of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent DA16 1BH. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2005. No. of Matter—632 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2066)

HAYMAN, Terence Steven, of Redmead, Dorcester Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA22 9RB. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2005. No. of Matter—215 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2254)

HEALY, Michaela Louise, also known as Miss Michaela Louise Reading, housewife, residing at 138 Ancona Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1AB. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter-1211 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HEALY, Patrick Joseph, Electrician, residing at 138 Ancona Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1AB, carrying on business as Point-2-Point Electrics, 138 Ancona Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1AB. Court— CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition-31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1209 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2146) HEARD, Simon Patrick, unempoloyed, residing at 6 Sandmoor Close Western Gales Way Hu8 9EB, lately at 96 Lilac Avenue Hu8 8PY, both in Kingston Upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—849 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2039)

HICKINBOTHAM, Stephen, Self Employed Taxi Driver, residing and carrying on business as a Hackney Carriage Proprietor at 57 Arlbury Road, Northampton NN3 8QJ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—724 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2025)

HOLYOAKE, Andrew Brian, Andrew Brian Holyoak-Consultant-Of 37 North Street, Biddenden, Kent, TN278BA. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—193 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2122)

HOPE, Dale Robert, Engineering Operative residing at 31 Cherry Tree Road, Stowmarket, IP14 1NW in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 21 Curwen Road, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 1JX. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—311 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2209)

HOPKINS, Natalie, a Publican of 44 Tramway Close, Cwmbran, NP44 6UT and lately Carrying On Business as Natalie Hopkins T/A The Golden Harvest, Ty Gwyn Road, Greenmeadow, Cwmbran NP44 4LF. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—265 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2059)

HULME, Michael, Sales Agent, of 10 Larksfield Road, Smallthorne, Stoke on Trent, ST6 1RS previously of 62 Fullwood Walk, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, ST2 0DJ, and 3 Grove Avenue, Church Lawton, Stoke on Trent, ST7 3EB, and Flat 25, 6 Seafold Street, Shelton, Stoke on Trent, and 7 Church Street, The Rookery, Kidsgrove, Stoke on Trent, and 70 Rydal Way, Clayton, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire, and 21 Charles Street, Biddulph, Stoke on Trent, ST8 6JB, and 7 Tunstall Road, Biddulph, Stoke on Trent, and 441 High Street, Tunstall, Stoke on Trent, ST6 5EP. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—481 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2140)

HUNT, William Edward Gordon, Maintenance Enginner, of 31 Buttermere Close, Millbrook, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 9GL. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—476 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3OO. (2130)

IONS, Julianne, who is a Deputy Team Leader, of 46 Amberley Gardens, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 5PY and formerly of Flat 25, Hampton Gardens, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 5PY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1179 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2142)

JACKSON, Brenda, an Optical Manager of 8 Ingle Nook Close, Carrington M31 4RG, lately residing at 9 Pollen Road, Altrincham and formerly residing at 34 Lambert Drive, Sale M33 5WP. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—967 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2110)

JASPER, Gary Brian, unemployed, of 16 Curledge Street, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 5BA. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—549 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2167)

JONES, Astrid Ruth, of 1 Tweedy Close, Enfield, Greater London, EN11GA unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—11130 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2250)

JONES, Georgina, unemployed of 23 Riverside Close Glossop Derbyshire SK13 7RP. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2005. No. of Matter—145 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

JONES, Kim, also known as Kim Lyden care assistant of 16 Cobham Rise, Gillingham, Kent, ME7 2LA lately residing at 3 Thrush Street, Walworth, London SE17 3AQ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—641 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2022)

JONES, Linda, formerly known as Linda Brooks, a Checkout Operator of 26 Bosham Close, Swindon SN5 8JW lately residing at 33 Milverton Court, Swindon. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—433 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2079)

JORDAN, Erica Joan, . a lace finisher of 21 Woodland Grove, Colwick, Nottingham NG4 2GG, also known as Erica Latch and lately residing at 924 Woodborough Road, Mapperley, Nottingham NG3 5QS. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1216 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

KILFORD, Tina Marie, unemployed of 56 Verley, Toothill, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 8BJ. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—432 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2091)

KIRKBY, Glen Robert, (Block Paver / Groundworker) 22 Juniper Road, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 2QD. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—312 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2017)

KNIGHT, Paul, unemployed of 35 Davenport Avenue, Gillingham, Kent, ME7 1UN lately and residing at 31 Netherton Road, Padstow, PL28 8EG also lately residing at 21 Rainyfields Close, Padstow PL28 8RF. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—643 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official

KNIGHT, Richard, unemployed of 28 The Green, Edlesborough, Dunstable, Beds, LU6 2JF. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition— 1st November 2005. No. of Matter—413 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

LARKIN, Terence George, retired, residing at 11 Athens Close, Hawthorne Avenue, HU3 5QF and lately residing at 3 Carol Dickinson Court, Wellsted Street, Hessle Road, HU3 3AS both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-857 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

LAWRENCE, Jeffrey Peter, painter and decorator of 13 Diana Court, 22 Avenue Road, Erith, Kent DA8 3BZ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—646 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2207)

LAWRENCE, Karen Jane, unemployed of 11 Reddy Road, Erith, Kent DA8 2AY. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—638 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

LEE, Jennifer, a general assistant of 30 Tudor Close, Colwick, Nottingham NG4 2DR, lately residing at 2 Celia Drive, Carlton, Nottingham NG4 1FQ and 7b Greenhill Rise, Carlton, Nottingham NG4 1FQ and 7b Greenhill Rise, Carlton, Nottingham NG4 1BL. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1222 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Debtor's Official Residue. The Eventure 4th Floar Overs Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

LILLEY, Donna Marie, housewife, residing at 24 Amethyst Road Bilton Grange Hu9 4HN, in Kingston Upon Hull. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—867 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2224)

LILLEY, Roy David, school caretaker, residing at 24 Amethyst Road, Bilton Grange Hu9 4HN, in Kingston Upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter-866 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

LOCKTON, Wendy, 152 Queens Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 1EE, Admin Assistant also known as Wendy Ludden lately residing at 145 Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics, LE10 0QB. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—433 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

LUXTON, Mark Ashley, of 102a Bravington Road, London, W9 3AL a carpenter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—11139 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MACKENZIE, Susan, Riding Instructor of 51 Richmond Street, Sheerness, Kent ME12 2QA. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition-31st October 2005. No. of Matter-644 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

MADDISON, Jane, 58 Chetwode, Banbury, Oxon, OX16 1QW - Care Worker, lately residing at 59 Orchard Way, Banbury, Oxon. Court-BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition-1st November 2005. No. of Matter—132 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2057)

MAGUIRE-ALLAN, John James, currently a Courier of 84 Hespeck Raise Durranhill Carlisle Cumbria CA1 2RN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2005. No. of Matter—9305 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB (2007)

MANN, Elizabeth, a Teaching Assistant, of 28 Noster Hill, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 8QE, lately residing at 19 Belvedere Avenue, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 7EB. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—684 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—Ist November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2015)

MANN, Norman Eric, a Logistics Controller, of 28 Noster Hill, Leeds, LS11 8QE, lately residing at 19 Belvedere Avenue, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 7EB. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—683 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2026)

MARSH, Glenys, unemployed of 4 Fairfield, Brymbo, Wrexham LL11 5ED and lately residing at 51 Oteley Avenue, Wirral, Merseyside CH62 7DL. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter-230 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2185)

MAYCOCK, Christopher John, occupation unknown of 8 Overstone Court, Westwood, Peterborough, PE3 7JE lately trading at 25 Lythermere, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, PE2 5NU as a Provider of Courier Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th August 2005. No. of Matter—8436 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2260)

McANDREW, David, unemployed of 34 Rosewood Avenue, Blackburn, Lancashire, BBI 9SZ. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—177 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

McANDREW, Kathleen Marie, a Part-Time Kitchen Assistant of 34 Rosewood Avenue, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 9SZ. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—178 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2226

McCARTHY, Janet, also known as Mrs Janet Hopkins, unemployed, residing at 13 Holywell Close, Blackheath, London SE3 7SW. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1212 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2160)

McDONAGH, Patrick, of 11 Woodcroft Road Manchester M19 1SF occupation unknown. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2005. No. of Matter—419 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2035)

McDONALD, Carole Marie, unemployed of 98 Acregate, Little Digmoor, Skelmersdale, Lancs WN8 9LU. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2005. No. of Matter—376 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

McLAUGHLIN, Shaun, of 19 Eaton Hill, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS16 6SE. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2005. No. of Matter—348 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2259)

McNELIS, Seamus, occupation unknown of 36A Birchen Grove Kingsbury London NW9 8SA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2005. No. of Matter—7870 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2235)

McQUOID, Ignatius Robert, of 77 Court Street, Madeley, Telford, TF7 5EP unemployed. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—259 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2112)

MEADS, Ian Robert, currently residing at 29 Swallowfields, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 5PL. currently employed as a Forge Operator. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—939 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MEAH, Alan David, unemployed, of 22 Druridge Crescent, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE34 7TQ and lately residing at 23 Dorset Avenue, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE34 7JA. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—470 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2029)

MEECHAN, Marion, unemployed, of 28 Silver Street, Barnetby, North Lincolnshire, DN38 6HR, lately residing at 35 Victoria Road, Barnetby, North Lincolnshire, DN38 6HP, formerly residing at 5 Hudson Street, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26 2ES. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—113 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2193)

MELTON, Leslie Eric, a Van Driver residing at The Laurels, Ulting, Maldon, Essex CM9 6QW and carrying on with another as a Parcel Service at 12 Cowdrie Way, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6GL. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—232 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

MILLS, Gary John, currently an Engineer of 11 Louies Court Factory Lane Diss Norfolk IP22 3EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2005. No. of Matter—2348 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2240)

MILNER, David Paul, security guard, 6 The Moorlands, South Cave, HU15 2JS in the East Riding of Yorkshire, lately residing at 33 Leads Road, HU7 0BX in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—858 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2143)

MOINIZADEH, Akbar, of Flat 7, 22 Pembridge Villas, London, W11 3EL unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—11138 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2249)

MOON, Clare, a housewife of 38 Hoares Lane, Kilmersdon, Radstock, Bath & North East Somerset, BA3 5ST. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—469 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2052)

MOORE, Brian James, Door Manufacturer Residing at Oakley Woodbridge Road Newbourne IP12 4PA, in the County of Suffolk and carrying on business as Capricorn Doors, at Elm Grove, Stonham Aspal, IP14 6BX, Aforesaid (door manufacturers). Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—310 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2044)

(2028)

MORGAN, Garry Owen, currently residing at 3 Boscomoor Court, Boscomoor Lane, Penkridge, Staffordshire, ST19 5NY currently employed as a Warehouse Operative. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—99 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2064)

MORRIS, Frances Elaine, also known as Frances Elaine Taylor of 4 Hawthorne Mews, Greenford, Greater London, UB6 9BQ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—11071 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2043)

MORRIS, Robert Ernest, unemployed of 23 Riverside Close Glossop Derbyshire SK13 7RP. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—144 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2138)

MORRIS, Ross Townsend Jenkins, unemployed presently living at 8 Winston Avenue, Binstead, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 3QE lately residing at 6 Park Avenue, Wilmslow, Cheshire, Sk9 2JG and lately carrying on business with another as "Lacey Green Stores", 4 Lacey Green, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 4BA as a Newsagent and General Stores. Court—NEWPORT ISLE OF WIGHT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—141 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2163)

MORTIMER, Jeffrey, also known as Jeffrey Garnett, unemployed and lately a Company Director, of 30, Argyll Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH12 2DR, and lately residing at 32, Cameron Lane, Fernwood, Balderton, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 2GE and previously residing at 33, Landers Reache, Lytchett Matravers, Poole, Dorset BH22 6NB. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—542 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2133)

MURRAY, Phillip Neil, Phillip Neil Murray currently a Professional Musician of 27 Geraldine Road London W4 3PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2005. No. of Matter—9277 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2077)

MYLETT, Darren, of 2 Venture Scout Way Cheetwood Waterloo Road M8 8SY occupation unknown. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2005. No. of Matter—427 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2023)

NACEY, Angela Louise, unemployed, of 49 Constantine Avenue, York YO10 3SY and lately residing at 213 Melrosegate, York YO10 3SX. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—225 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

NETHERTON, Jacqueline, barmaid, residing at 120 Redbourne Street, Hessle Road, HU3 3ES in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—852 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2042)

NICHOLLS, Keith John, currently a Removals Person of 12 Wembley Terrace Cambolis Blyth Northumberland NE24 ISA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2005. No. of Matter—9300 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2158)

OSBORNE, Carole Mary, Carole Mary Osbourne - Carer - of 118 Honister Place, Newton Aycliffe, Co Durham, DL5 7DN. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2005. No. of Matter—310 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2038)

PAPE, Emma Louise, currently residing at 26 Dover Street, Reading, Berks, RG1 6AX and currently employed as a play officer. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—943 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2145)

PARISH, Raymond, currently a private hire driver of 22 Mount Pleasant, Tadley, Hampshire RG26 4JH lately of 13 Marlowe Close, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG24 9DD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd September 2005. No. of Matter—9072 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

PATON, Philip J, Currenty a Subcontractor of 4 Withies Road, Trent Vale, Stoke-On-Trent ST4 5QR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2005. No. of Matter—2033 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

PEACHEY, Susan, housewife, residing at 66 Ridgeway Road HU5 5HX, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—869 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2125)

PEGG, John, unemployed, residing at 28 Haworth Street, HU6 7RG lately residing at Flat 4, Oakhouse, The Trees, 56 Cottingham Road, HU6 7RA both in Kingston upon Hull, formerly residing at 10 Queen Street, Measham, Derbyshire DE12 7JE and previously residing at 33 St Michaels Road, Ponsanooth, Truro, Cornwall TR3 7ED. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—846 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2016)

PERKINS, Hayley Jayne, unemployed, of 46 Glebelands, Hakin, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire, SA73 3QS. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—122 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

PERRY, Colin, currently a Subcontractor of 19 Oakshaw Close, Coven. Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV9 5DU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2005. No. of Matter—9241 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PETERS, Karl, a Driver, of 21 Barford Avenue, Bedford MK42 0DS. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-287 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

PHILLIPS, Alison, Bank Driver/Bar Person of 36 Cross Close, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 3LB. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition-2nd November 2005. No. of Matter-610 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

PITCHER, Kenneth, address unknown trading at an unknown Address as a Fisherman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2005. No. of Matter—8386 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2188)

POLLARD, Mary, Also Known as Mary Crying Dove and Mary Willatts of 3 Crown Cottages, Swinley Road, Ascot, Berkshire SL5 8AS and carrying on business as Mystical Pathways of 3 Crown Cottages, Swinley Road, Ascot, Berkshire, SL5 8AS. occupation Shamanic Practitioner. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—401 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

PRESLEY, Ian, occupation unknown lately a Landlord of 5 Clent Road Liverpool Merseyside L31 OBA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th October 2005. No. of Matter— 9111 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PRESTON, David Gareth, of 119 Milner Road, Selly Park, Birmingham, B29 7RG, Theatre Technician lately residing at 2a Turves Green, Northfield, Birmingham, B31 4AA. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 2005. No. of Matter—1588 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2092)

PRIDE, Andrew Mark, - unemployed - of 37 Reculver Walk, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 8QP. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—192 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

QUINLAN, Suzanne, (Registered Nurse) of 4 Clent Gardens, Lydiate, Liverpool L31 OBB Also Known as Suzanne Duff. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—676 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debters is a Cartificial Particular Conference on Cartificial Particular Cartificial Particular Cartification Carti Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-(2247)2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RANSOM, Simon Peter, also known as Sam Ransom, a Post Person, of Way, Ferndown, Dorset BH22 8UZ. Court-Trent BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—541 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2124)

RASUL, Azhar Hussain, currently a Market Trader of 6 Granville Avenue Whalley Range Greater Manchester M16 8JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JÚSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2005. No. of Matter—6847 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2055)

REDMAN, Lisa, - an Administration Officer - of 4 Thesiger Court, Cathays, Cardiff CF24 4BD, lately Residing at 9 Marne Street, Cwmcarn, Cross Keys, Gwent NP11 7NH. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—256 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2132)

REES, Catrin Lynne, also known as Catrin Gwilym, unemployed, residing at 98 Lakehall Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 7EJ, lately residing at 12 Leander Road, Brixton, London SW2 2LH. Court-CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1215 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2215)

REID, Adrain Irving, an administration co-ordinator, residing at 59 Wickhams Wharf, Ware, Hertfordshire, SG12 9PT lately residing at 2 Green Dragon Apartments, Maidenhead Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire, 9 Great Eastern Close, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire, 216 Watling Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire, 33 Leyland Avenue, St Albans, Hertfordshire, 204 Bishops Rise, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, 876 High Street, Henlow, Bedfordshire. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—445 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

ROBINSON, Dean Craig, occupation Unknown, of 41 Balmoral Gardens, North Shields, NE29 9BB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2005. No. of Matter—828 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

ROBINSON, Emily Jane, unemployed of 33 Alberbury Drive, Sundorne Grove, Shrewsbury SY1 4TA and lately residing at 18 Clifford Street, Cherry Orchard, Shrewsbury SY2 5HE. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—260 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

(2231)

ROLFE. Stuart Colin Edward, an Electrician and Electrical Engineer of 78 Pinewood Way, Colerne, Wiltshire, lately carrying on business as Sne Engineering from the same address. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—471 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2131)

ROSS, Anthony Wayne, unemployed, of 37 Beckett Street, Leeds, LS9 2LP, lately residing at 20 Strathmore Street, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6BG. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—686 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2002)

ROXAS, Mervyn Bryan, Computer Operator of 14 Larch Close, Hersden, Canterbury, Kent CT3 4GE, lately residing at 11 The Teraces, Dartford, Kent, DA2 6BX and lately Carrying on Businness as Mervyn Bryan Roaxas or Mergraphics 33 Britania Road, Dagenham, Essex RM8 3DB. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter-642 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

RUSHBROOKE, Alan John, Alan John Ruushbrooke Factory Worker of 3 Joyce Road Bungay Suffolk NR35 1LA. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1017 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

SAMPLE, Kevin, occupation unknown, of 4 Stanwix, Willington Villas, Wallsend, NE28 7EL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2005. No. of Matter—829 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

SANDERSON, Anna Leigh, unemployed of 156 Butlers Walk, Crews Hole, Bristol, BS5 8DA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1022 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SCHAKEL, Deborah, occupation unknown of 78 Ormonde Street, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR4 7PN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—25th April 2005. No. of Matter—194 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear,

SCHIRALLI, Christine, also known as Christine Scivetti of 168A Kennungton Park Road, Basement Flat, London, Sel1 4BT a receptionist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—11073 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

SEDGE, Nicola Catherine Ruth, a Part Time Sales Assistant, also known as Nicola Catherine Ruth Kosa, of 64, Comer Road, St Johns, Worcester, WR2 5HY, Worcestershire, lately residing at Flat 2, Bramley House, 96, Surrey Road, Poole, BH12 1EQ, Dorset, formerly residing at 10, Cygnet Drive, Durrington, Salisbury, SP4 8LQ, Wiltshire, previously residing at Flat 1A, Raglan Court, Raglan Street, Worcester, WR3 8AY, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition-2nd November 2005. No. of Matter-250 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SETH, Michael James, unemployed, of 16 Thrigby Road, Chessington, Surrey KT9 2AQ, and lately residing at 29 Mount Road, Chessington, Surrey KT9 1JQ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—534 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SHEPHERD, Noel, who is unemployed, of 22 Elstob Place, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE6 3LP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—1188 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

SHERWIN, Clive Adrian, 83 Parklands, Banbury, Oxon OX16 2TD -Retired - lately residing at Wilbro Farm Bungalow, Witney Road, Brize Norton, Carterton OX18 3NH. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—133 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—Ist November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

SHILTON, Christopher Leonard, of Yew Tree Farm, Crackley Bank, Shifnal, Shropshire TF11 8QT. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—19th September 2005. No. of Matter—215 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SKERRY, Ian, (Unemployed) of 259 Elephant Lane, St Helens WA9 5EW. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2005. No. of Matter-656 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2053)

SLATTIE, Karen, unemployed of 21 Pategill Court, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 8LG. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—103 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2105)

SMITH, Justin Raymond, of 8 Loweswater House, Icknield Street, Norton, Birmingham B38 0BA. Stockman. Court-BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2005. No. of Matter—1692 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SMITH, Lee Matthew, a Presser of 64 Russell Court, Ross Road, Wallington SM6 8QT and lately residing at 2 Eagle Close, Wallington SM6 9WY. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter-1214 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

STABLER, Ian Andrew, leisure complex officer, of 22 Church View, Sherburn, Malton YO17 8PW, lately residing at Flat 4, Westgarth, Castle Howard Road, Malton, both in North Yorkshire. Court-SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter-200 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SUMMERS, Gary Leslie, Taxi Driver of 85 Laburnum Avenue, Dartford, Kent, DA1 2QW. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—639 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

SYMONS, Gregory, unemployed, residing at 4 Whitleigh Cottages, Whitleigh Avenue, Plymouth, PL5 3AT. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—660 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2245)

TAYLOR, Richard, Sky Engineer of 43 Acton Close HU8 0TL, lately residing at 25 Portobello Street, HU9 3JB both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—860 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2117)

TEARE, Andrew William, of 9 Priory Road, Halesowen, West Midlands, B62 0BZ trading at 1849 Pershore Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, West Midlands, B30 3DJ as an estate agent as Albion Estates. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2005. No. of Matter—4024 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2032)

THOMAS, Amanda May, unemployed, residing at 1 Beech Close, YO43 3DZ, lately residing at 8 Potter Close, YO43 3RF both in Market Weighton in the East Riding of Yorkshire, formerly carrying on business under the style of Wicstun Tearooms from 63 Market Place, Market Weighton in the East Riding of Yorkshire YO43 3AJ as a tearoom proprietor. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—859 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2073)

THOMAS, Christine Elizabeth, also known as Christine Elizabeth Jones, unemployed, of 59 Mulberry Avenue, West Cross, Swansea SA3 5HA. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—258 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2090)

THOMPSON, Harvey Kerr, of 24 Frayslea, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 2AT and lately carrying on business as Nancarrow & Temple of 17 Sycamore Road, Amersham, HP6 5EQ. occupation Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—403 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2183)

THOMPSON, Lesley, who is also known as Lesley Wilson, who is unemployed, of 8 Henry Square, Shieldfield, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE2 1YE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1185 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2051)

TILBURY, Peter John, unemployed, residing at 88 Huddleston Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN32 8HJ and lately carrying on business as Peter John Tilbury as a self employed haulier from 88 Huddleston Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN32 8HJ. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—350 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

TONG, Suzanna Lynn, - Operations Manager. currently residing at 46 Cornwallis Avenue, Aylesham, Canterbury, Kent, Ct3 3HE. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—829 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

TOWNER, Michael Neal, of 63B Cantelupe Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1PP - unemployed carpenter - lately residing at 5, The Street, Plaxtol, Sevenoaks, Kent Tn15 0QQ. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—266 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

TRICKER, Christopher John Everett, a Rail Conductor of Flat 2 43 Bellsize Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4RE lately residing at 2 Hatfield Walk, Worthing, West Sussex BN13 2SF. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1560 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2012)

TURNER, Dorothy, retired, residing at 8 Hales Crescent, Hedon, HU12 8DB, East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—851 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2054)

TURNER, Michael Stanley, office cleaner, residing at 8 Hales Crescent, Hedon, HU12 8BD, East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—850 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2011)

VERRALL, Philip Martin, of 13 Winser Road, Rolvenden Layne, Kent TN17 4NL lately residing at 14, Springhill, Northiam, East Sussex TN31 6PX and carrying on business as a forestry and fencing contractor as Om Verral Forestry and Fencing from 13 Winser Road, Rolvenden Layne aforesaid and lately carrying on business as a forestry fencing contractor as Pm Verrall Forestry and Fencing at 14 Springhill, Northiam aforesaid. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—267 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

VIDAMOUR, Irene Phyllis, unemployed, of 6 Waterloo Crescent, Apperley Bridge, Bradford, BD10 0NQ. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—544 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2006)

VINEY, Tracy, a Care Assistant, of 143 Field Common Lane, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey KT12 3QW. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—533 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2256)

WALKER, Marc Desmond, Retired, residing at 34 Ryehill Close, Long Buckby, Northampton, NN6 7NR. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—723 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2013)

WALKER, Paul Andrew, a Receptionist of 43 Snaefell Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 3JW. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—176 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WALKER, Stacey Marie, store assistant, of 22 Church View, Sherburn, Malton YO17 8PW, lately residing at Flat 4, Westgarth, Castle Howard Road, Malton, both in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—199 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2134)

WALLACE, Christopher, currently residing at Wayside, Buckhurst Moors, North View, Amen Corner, Binfield, Berkshire, RG12 8TD. currently unemployed. Court-READING. Date of Filing Petition-31st October 2005. No. of Matter—936 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2019)

WALLACE, Hayley Joanne, of 15 Marlborough Road, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA7 4UP and Anthony John Wallace, unemployed of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent, DA16 1BH and Susan Jeannette Banham, Housewife of 34 Langley Road, Welling, Kent DA16 1BH. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2005. No. of Matter—632 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor Prince Pagent House Council. 1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2069)

WARD, Jamie Stewart, a Tele Sales Advisor of 7 Bramham Court, South Shields, NE34 0HP. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—478 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

WARNER, Samantha Jane, of 60 Westbrook Crescent, New Barnet, Hertfordshire, EN4 9AT a housewife. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter-11029 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WEIR, David Alan, factory worker, of 3 St Josephs Close, Scarborough YO12 6SS, in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—201 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WELLS, Deborah, Ace Project Worker of 21 Bowerman Avenue, London SE14 6JG and lately carrying on business as Debbie Wells Consulting at 21 Bowerman Avenue, London SE14 6JG. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2005. No. of Matter—1206 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WELSH, Sonia, of 6 Lawes Court, Holt Road, North Elmham, NR20 5JT and lately carrying on business as Sparkle Shoes 12a High Street, Dereham NR19 1DR. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition— 26th October 2005. No. of Matter—1000 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WHITE, Soulla Louisa, also known as Soulla Louisa Antoniou, parttime cook of 17 Sedgemoor Close, Yeovil, Somerset, BA21 Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—354 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

WHITING, Christine Ann, also known as Christine Ann West Retired of 3 Post Mill King'S Lynn Norfolk PE30 4QY. Court-KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter-241 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WHITING, Steve, also known as Steven Turner-Gray, Bricklayer of 18 Pentreath Close, Fowey, Cornwall, PL23 1ER, lately residing at 5 Strangways Terrace, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2NY and lately carrying on business as Steve Whiting, Self-employed Bricklayer at 18 Pentreath Close, Fowey, Cornwall, PL23 1ER. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—608 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

WHITTAKER, Pauline Jean, of 26 Sunningdale, Hadley, Telford, TF1 5NS unemployed due to ill health. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—257 of 2005. Date of Bankering College of Parkering College of Pa of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILES, Philippa Marie, bar supervisor, of 149 Princes Avenue, HU5 3DL, lately residing at 11 Southcoates Lane HU4 6HA, formerly residing at 57 Rawcliffe Grove, all in Kingston upon Hull, previously residing at 18 Acton Way, Cambridge CB4 3SO, previously carrying on business from Mill Road, Cambridge under the style Nutters Beauty as a beautician both in Cambridgeshire. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter— 861 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2159)

WILLIAMS, Anne Elizabeth, Dancer of 20 Johnson Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 4DD and formerly residing at 5 Grosvenor Road, Shotton, Flintshire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2005. No. of Matter—399 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WILLIAMS, Catherine Ann, of 45 Forest Street, Kirkby In Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 7DU. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—1209 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2010)

WILLIAMS, Stacey Marie, of 147a Austin Road, Charford, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 3NB, unemployed lately residing at 6 Wintour Walks, Charford, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire and 44 New Road, Chatteris, Cambridgeshire. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th October 2005. No. of Matter—1637 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WONNACOTT, Louise, also known as Louise Sinclair and Louise Cardew, a Cook/Carer, residing at 35 Rack Park Road, Kingsbridge, South Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—653 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2197)

WOODWARD, Lynne Doris Sarah, Coffee Shop Supervisor of 104a Wisbech Road, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB6 1JJ also known as Lynne Doris Sarah Dumbleton lately residing at 54 Quayside, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 4BA and formerly at 6 Park Close, Coveney, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB6 2DH. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—408 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2213)

WOOLDRIDGE, Michelle, of 18 Barnfield Road, Edgware, Greater London, HA8 0BA Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2005. No. of Matter—10999 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2058)

YILDIRAN, Mahmut, unemployed of 182 West Street, Erith, Kent DA8 1QA. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—645 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2211)

YOUNG, Maureen, Retired of 7 Holly Close, Three Bridges, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1RP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2005. No. of Matter—1549 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1RF.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

COURSE, Max Robert and Helen Mary, Max Robert Course, Caterer, residing at 8 Botmead Road, Berrydale, Northampton NN3 5JF and carrying on business as The Worlds End, Northampton Road, Ecton, Northampton NN3 5JF and Helen Mary Course, Catering Assistant, residing at 8 Botmead Road, Berrydale, Northampton NN3 5JF and carrying on business as The Worlds End, Northampton NN3 6JF. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—732 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2005. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2137)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BAINES, Stephen, of and carrying on business in partnership with another at 4 Quernmore Road, Caton, Lancashire, La2 9PZ as Lunesdale Dairy Services as a milkman. Court—LANCASTER. No. of Matter—102 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th July 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Baines, currently a provider of dairy service, of 4 Quernmore Road, Caton, Lancashire, LA2 9PZ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BANTON, Betty, of 1ST Floor Flat 22B Guildersfield Road London SW16 5LT a Housing Officer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—11525 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Betty Banton of 1ST Floor Flat 22B Guildersfield Road LONDONSE16 5LT occupation unknown Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2076)

BATCHELOR, Andrew, Andy Batchelor also known as Andrew Batchelor and previously Andrew Batchelor Green of and carrying on business under the name of Batchy's Builders from 6 Waynflete Place, Stanmore and formerly from 34 Battery Hill both in Winchester, Hampshire. Builder. Court—WINCHESTER. No. of Matter—54 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th August 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andy Batchelor, a Builder/Roofer, of 6 Waynflete Place, Stanmore, Winchester, Hampshire, So22 4DA and carrying on business as Batchy's Builders of 6 Waynflete Place, Stanmore, Winchester, Hampshire, SO22 4DA Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2128)

BOYLE, James, Painter/Decorator of Maxwellton New Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5AX. lately of 55 Griffin Crescent, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7LH. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—744 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th June 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: James Boyle Painter/Decorator of Maxwellton, New Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5AX. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2230)

CHOUCAIR, Hisam, Hisam Ghassan Choucair of 9 Colville Square, London W11 2BD a revenue protection officer lately of Flat 12, Lancaster Lodge, 83-85 Lancaster Road, London W11 1QH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1307 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hisam Choucair of 9 Colville Square, London W11 2BD a revenue protection officer lately of Flat 12, Lancaster Road, London W11 1QH Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2103)

COOP, Donna Marie, part-time cleaner, residing at 94 Hull Road, YO10 3LN, lately residing at 13 Bowling Green Court, YO31 8FZ, formerly residing at 2 Bays, Nunthorpe Avenue, YO23 1PF, all in the City of York. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—157 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th July 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Barnaby John-Jowsey Wright, unemployed, residing at Dinton Cottage, 36 Elmslac Road, Helmsley York YO62 5AW Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2174)

GANDY, Karen Leigh, also known as Karen Leigh Orchard, unemployed, residing at Alma Bungalow, Lighthouse Rd, The Lizard, Cornwall, TR12 7NJ. lately residing at Gue Graze, Cross Common, The Lizard, Cornwall, TR12 7NR, lately residing at Morgelynen, Hellarcher Lane, Penmenner Road, The Lizard, Cornwall, TR12 7NN. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—521 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karen Leigh Gandy also known as Karen Leigh Orchard, unemployed, lately residing at Gue Graze, Cross Common, The Lizard, Cornwall, TR12 7NR, lately residing at Morgelynen, Hellarcher Lane, Penmenner Road, The Lizard, Cornwall, TR12 7NN. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2046)

HICKERMAN, Simon Robert, a civil servant of 24 Sweetbriar Lane Holcombe, Dawlish, Devon EX7 0JZ lately residing at 22 Gatehouse Rise, Dawlish, Devon. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—389 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th August 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Simon Hickerman a civil servant of 24 Sweetbriar Lane, Holcombe, Dawlish, Devon EX7 0JZ lately residing at 22 Gatehouse Rise, Dawlish, Devon Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

HURLEY, Paul, of 70 St Philip Street, Battersea, London, Sw8 Sj unemployed lately a Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—10103 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th October 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Hurley of 70 St Philip Street, Battersea, London Sw8 3sj a Engineer Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2071)

NASH, Craig Matthew, a Driver of 4 Agincourt Drive, Normanton, West Yorkshire, WF6 2SE and previously residing at 1 Priory Close, Altofts, Normanton, West Yorkshire WF6 2PS. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6510 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Craig Matthew Nash of and trading at 4 Agincourt Drive, Normanton, West Yorkshire, WF6 2SE as an Unknon occupation Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

PATEL, Manhar, Manhar Bhanabhai Patel also known as Manny Patel of 47 Castle Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 7QE lately trading as German Motor Works of and at Unit 4, Rear of 10-16 Empire Way, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 0RQ a motor mechanic. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-8848 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2187)

POLLARD, Pauline Lynn, unemployed of 14 Coniston Close, Kirkby, Liverpool L33 2DA and lately residing at 10 Ruffdale Close, Southdene, Kirkby, Liverpool and previously residing at 6 Sheldon Close, Liverpool, L32 6SW. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—655 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Pauline Lynn Pollard, 14 Coniston Close, Kirkby, Liverpool, L33 2DA (Unemployed) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2196)

PONTING, Sarah, unemployed, of 9 Furlong Close, Haydon Wick, SN25 1QP, lately residing at 119-129 Cranmore Avenue, Park South, SN3 1DX, formerly residing at 54 Russley Close, Peatmoor, SN5 5AG, and previously residing at 18 Castleton Road, Middleaze, SN5 5GD, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. No. of Matter—391 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th October 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sarah Ponting, Unemployed, of 9 Furlong Close, Haydon Wick, SN25 1QP, lately residing at 119-129 Cranmore Avenue, Park South, SN3 1DX, and formerly residing at 54 Russley Close, Peatmoor, SN5 5AG, all in Swindon, Wiltshire Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

POWERS, Maureen Joan, retired, lately employed as a Production Worker, of 4 Pine View, Headley Down, Bordon, Hampshire GU35 8AX, and lately residing at 13 Westcroft Road, Grangetown, Middlesbrough, Cleveland TS6 7HE, and 11 Woodfield Park Road, Emsworth, Hampshire PO9 8BU. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—429 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Maureen Joan Powers, retired, of 4 Pine View, Headley Down, Bordon, Hampshire GU35 8AY, and lately residing at 13 Westcroft Road, Grangetown, Middlesbrough, Cleveland TS6 7HE, and 11 Woodfield Park Road, Emsworth, Hampshire PO9 8BU. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

REID, Peter Andrew, occupation unknown of 12 Chapel Hill, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 1ND. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—525 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Anderson Reid, occupation unknown of 12 Chapel Hill, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1ND Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2201)

SIKES, Andrew Steven Mcqueen, Steve Andrew Mcqueen Sikes also known as Andrew John Campbell, unemployed of Flat 5, 17 Railway Street, Gillingham, Kent ME7 1XF lately residing at 137 Hawthorn Road, Strood, Kent ME2 2HS formerly a painter and decorator. Court—MEDWAY. No. of Matter—516 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew Mcqueen Sikes unemployed of Flat 5, 17 Railway Street, Gillingham, Kent ME7 1XF Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

STAPLETON, Kenneth, unemployed, formerly a Car Valeter of 24 Rinsgstead Road, Peterborough, City of Peterborough, PE4 7PN. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—251 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th April 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kenneth Stapleton, currently an Electrician of 24 Ringstead Road, Peterborough, City of Peterborough, PE4 7PN. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

THOMPSON, Clifton, Clifton George Thompson of 6 Grizedale Terrace, Forest Hill London SE23 3XF a Bus Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-3254 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Clifton Thompson occupation unknown of 6 Grizedale Terrace, Forest Hill, London SE23 3XF Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

TURNER, Ian, Ian Charles Turner, salesman of 4A Exeter Hill, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1PJ and lately trading as 'Timians Renovations' also known as 'Ict Renovations' from 4A Exeter Hill, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1PJ. Court—EXETER. No. of Matter—224 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st September 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Turner of 4A Exeter Hill, Cullompton, Devon. EX15 1PJ Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

VEITCH, Arthur Steven, (Sales Rep) of Farriers Field, Bronygarth Road, Weston Rhyn, Oswestry, SY10 7RQ. lately a Company Director and previously residing at 4 Ashland Road, Weston Rhyn, Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 7TN and formerly residing at Carreg-Y-Frane, Overton on Dee, Nr Wrexham LL13 0LH. Court—WREXHAM. No. of Matter-207 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th October 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Arthur Steven Veitch (Sales Rep) of Farriers Field, Bronygarth Road, Weston Rhyn, Oswestry, SY10 7RQ. lately a Company Director. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2204)

VICKERS, Catherine, Care Assistant, 16 Norman Way, Llandudno, L30 1DY also known as Catherine Hills, and lately residing at Ripon Lodge, King Edward Street, Barmouth, LL42 1NY. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—113 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Catherine Vickers, Care Assistant 16 Norman Way, Llandarder, LL20 1DX 1 Vickers, Care Assistant, 16 Norman Way, Llandudno, LL30 1DY also known as Catherine Hills, 16 Norman Way, Llandudno, LL30 1DY Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2221)

WHITTAKER, Lorraine Helen, unemployed of 65 Hesketh Avenue, Ball Green, Stoke on Trent, Staffs, also known as Lorraine Helen Chadwick, and formerly of 40 Ball Hayes Road, Chell Heath, Stoke on Trent, Staffs. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—284 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lorraine Helen Whittaker, unemployed of 65 Hesketh Avenue, Ball Green, Stoke on Trent, Staffs, formerly of 40 Ball Hayes Road, Chell Heath, Stoke on Trent, Staffs Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2065)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Guildford County Court No 270 of 1995

BRIAN ALAN BRADLEY

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—30 November 2005. Name of Trustee and Address—Douglas Paul Glen Walker, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL.

DPG Walker, Trustee

31 October 2005. (513)

RAHMAN, Anisur, of 44 Waddington Street, Stratford, London E15 1PJ, curently as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No of Matter—10137 of 2002. Last Day for Receiving Claims—9 December 2005. Name of Trustee and Address—L M Brittain, Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

L M Brittain, Trustee

28 October 2005. (247)

In the Liverpool County Court No 99 of 2001

GARY ROCKWOOD

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts. Debts must be proved in writing on an appropriate claim form which can be obtained from me at Middleton Partners, 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 25 November 2005 will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

P J Yeldon, Trustee

1 November 2005. (879)

In the Kingston upon Thames Court No 90 of 2004

MARK FRANKLIN ST JOHN HARRISON

Notice is hereby given under that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Debtor herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—2 December 2005. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before the above date, to send their proofs of debt to Clive Everitt, of Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, the Trustee of the above-named Debtor. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the specified date is not entitled to disturb, by reason that they have not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

C Everitt, Trustee

2 November 2005. (244)

WOULFE, Maurice, 21 Aire Croft, West Heath, Birmingham B31 3LG. Occupation—Builder. Business Name—Maurice Woulfe, 21 Aire Court, West Heath, Birmingham B31 3LG. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No of Matter—328 of 1996. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—30 November 2005. Interim Dividend—It is intended to declare an Interim Dividend within 4 months of the above date. Name of Trustee and Address—G C Smith, RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ.

G C Smith, Trustee

28 October 2005. (514)

Notice of Dividends

In the Torquay Newton Abbot County Court No 241 of 1992

CHRISTINE BERNADETTE BOWLES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from 28 November 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof in the above matter must do so by 28 November 2005, to the undersigned, Stephen John Burkinshaw, of HR Harris & Partners, 44 St Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4BB, or in default thereof may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made.

S J Burkinshaw, Trustee

28 October 2005. (539)

In the Lancaster County Court No 96 of 2004

YUSUF BROACHI

I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend on claims in the above matter. It will be declared within 4 months of 13 December 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet formally proved their debt must do so before 13 December 2005 to be included in the distribution. Formal proof of debt forms are available from Adcroft Hilton, 269 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3BP. Creditors who do not prove their debt by 13 December 2005 will be excluded from this Dividend.

R M Hilton, Trustee

1 November 2005. (250)

In the Newport County Court No 105 of 1995

GARY MICHAEL CHAMBERS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from 21 November 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof in the above matter must do so by 21 November 2005, to the undersigned, Stephen John Burkinshaw, of HR Harris & Partners, 44 St Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4BB, or in default thereof may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made

S J Burkinshaw, Trustee

27 October 2005. (551)

In the Great Grimsby County Court No 222 of 2001

IVAN THOMAS DELLOW

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 5 December 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 5 December 2005 to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Lane Bednash, of David Rubin and Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

L Bednash, Trustee

3 November 2005. (115)

In the Great Grimsby County Court No 221 of 2001

LINDA ANNE DELLOW

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 5 December 2005. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 5 December 2005, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Lane Bednash, of David Rubin and Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

L Bednash, Trustee

3 November 2005. (114)

In the Warrington County Court No 28 of 2000

HELEN MARY GRAY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, G Wrigley, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required to do so on or before 12 December 2005, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, G Wrigley, of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

G Wrigley, Trustee

2 November 2005. (337)

In the Brighton County Court No 566 of 1997

STEPHEN TREVOR HEATH

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends, within 4 months from 25 November 2005, to declare a Final Dividend to the Creditors of the said Bankrupt and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before that date, send in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the undersigned, Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, the Trustee of the said Bankrupt.

S Tancock, Trustee

2 November 2005. (117)

GORDON ANTHONY JENNINGS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 30 November 2005, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned Trustee, Philip Michael Lyon, of Mazars LLP, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not yet proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

P M Lyon, Trustee

1 November 2005. (338)

MOORE, Bryan John, HGV Driver of 5 Millbourne Road, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3NR, lately of 5 Fiveways Close, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3DS, lately trading at Glendale, Hannay Road, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3BT, in partnership as a Haulage Contractor under the style of B J Moore and Son. Court—BRISTOL. No of Matter—368 of 2002 (by transfer from the High Court of Justice No 5183 of 2002). Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within a periof of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—5 December 2005. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 3 Silver Street, Wiveliscombe, Taunton, Somerset TA4 2PA.

N R Eckley, Trustee

1 November 2005. (527)

In the Portsmouth County Court No 174 of 2000

OWEN JOHN PENNELLS

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as a Self-employed Private Hire Driver, residing at 14 Stoners Close, Gosport, Hampshire PO13 0SH.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last day for receiving proofs is 2 December 2005. Name of Trustee and Address-David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

D A Horner

31 October 2005. (528) In the Bournemouth County Court No 250 of 1990

TERENCE WALBRIDGE

Formerly trading as Discount Lighting Centre and as Terry Walbridge Wholesale Lighting Supplies, both from 204 Barrack Road, Christchurch, Dorset

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named who have not yet submitted their forms of proof of debt to me, are required to do so by no later than Tuesday 29 November 2005, or they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made. Completed forms should be sent to me at Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH. It is my intention to pay a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors who have sumitted their forms of proof of debt, within 4 months from the date shown above.

C.D. Faulds Trustee

2 November 2005. (541)

In the Huddersfield County Court No 100 of 1998

RICHARD GORDON WORDSWORTH

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors. All Creditors who have not proved their debt should do so on or before 9 December 2005. It is my intention to declare a Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Proofs should be sent to W C Swindell, at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to participate in any Dividend delcared before his debt is proved.

W C Swindell. Trustee

31 October 2005. (248)

Annulment of Proceedings

IQBAL, Mazur, of 19 Winmarleigh Street, Blackburn, BB1 1UG occupation unknown. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—50 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th July 2005. Date of Annulment—26th October 2005. Grounds of annulment—The Bankruptcy Order ought not to have been made. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2210)

Companies & **Financial Regulation**



Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: SWORDHURST LIMITED.

Company Number: 01795453.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: CL37167.

Property: Land and buildings and various properties at Charlestown

being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor, as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 30 November 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 October 2005. (1006)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

ALEXANDER HARRIS

This is to notify interested parties that Lesley Dianne Herbertson ceased to be a Partner in the Partnership of Alexander Harris on 31 October 2005. Ann Alexander, Richard Follis and Lindsay Wise continue in Partnership under the name of Alexander Harris.

A Alexander, R Follis, L Wise and L D Herbertson (267)

LAWSONS SAMUELS CAPALDI

Notice is hereby given that Lester David Samuels ceased to be a Partner of the firm on 31 October 2005.

B A Stevenson, Practice Manager, on behalf of the Partnership 2 November 2005. (622)

Dissolution of Partnership

AUSTIN-SMITH:LORD

(the "Partnership")

The Partners of Austin-Smith:Lord (the "Partnership") give notice in accordance with the above Act that they have with effect from 29 October 2005, commenced the dissolution of the Partnership following the transfer of the business of the Partnership to Austin-Smith:Lord LLP, an English registered limited liability partnership incorporated under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000 with registered number OC315362. All new business will now be conducted by Austin-Smith:Lord LLP.

R Pullen and N Musgrove

31 October 2005. (265)

LEE WARREN FABRICATION & DESIGN

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between John Few, Carolyne Few, Warren Few, Richard Few, David Glossop and Peter Elvidge ("the Partners"), carrying on business as Manufacturers of Metal Structures under the firm name of Lee Warren Fabrication & Design, has been dissolved as from 1 November 2005, following the transfer of the whole of the business undertaking and assets of the Partnership to Lee Warren Fabrication and Design Limited, with Reg No 03881193. The Partners will not be liable for any future liabilities of the Partnership as from 1 November 2005.

P Goodman, Solicitor, for and on behalf of the Partners

1 November 2005. (264)

Statement by General Partner

THE BMG (CO PHASE IV) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (Reg No LP 005918)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnership Act 1907, that on 31 October 2005, BMG (CO Phase IV) General Partner Limited ceased to be the General Partner in The BMG (CO Phase IV) Limited Partnership (the "Partnership") which is registered in England under the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 (Reg No LP 005918). BMG (CO Phase IV) General Partner Limited has assigned the whole of its interest in the Partnership together with all rights and obligations attaching thereto, to BMG (Ashford) General Partner Limited, which has been admitted as the General Partner in the Partnership as of that data

For and on behalf of BMG (Ashford) General Partner Limited

31 October 2005. (519)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890, that with effect from 18 October 2005, Barkwell Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England under the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 with No LP010596 hitherto subsisting between Wellbark GP Limited (as General Partner) and Welbeck CP and John Corbit Barnsley (each a Limited Partner), has, pursuant to the agreement of all Partners of the Partnership, been dissolved and terminated. (266)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

NORTH SKYE FISHERMEN LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the above-mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of North Skye Fishermen Limited (Register No 2067 RS), the registered office of which is at Campbell, Stewart, Maclennan & Co, 8 Wentworth Street, Portree, Isle of Skye IV51 9EJ at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

31 October 2005. (1002)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	_	
ADAMS, Glenys Irene	Cloonmore, Rock Hill, Llawhaden, Narberth, Pembrokeshire SA67 8HL. Retired. 17 October 2005.	Morris Roberts, 14-15 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 ISR. Solicitors. (Dylan Thomas Adams and John Maengwyn Hughes.)	20 January 2006	(807)	
ALLEN, Kathleen Mary	Woodthorpe View Rest Home, 53 Woodthorpe Drive, Nottingham NG5 4GY. Clerical Worker (Retired). 11 February 2005.	Mrs D E Ellis, 27 Chinbrook Road, Grove Park, London SE12 9TQ.	19 January 2006	(546)	
ATHERTON, Helena Hannah	Meadowbank House, Green Lane, Bolton. 22 August 2005.	Colin Rayner & Co., 546 Blackburn Road, Astley Bridge, Bolton BL1 8NW. Solicitors.	11 January 2006	(285)	
BATEMAN, Patrick Joseph	2 Birchvale Court, Wharncliffe Gardens, London NW8 8JF. 20 January 2005.	Kennan Benjamin Kay, 36-38 Martin Square, Glovers Lane, Netherton, Merseyside L30 5QA. (Christopher Denis Bateman.)	8 January 2006	(272)	
BEARD, John Gilford	8 Gotherington Lane, Bishops Cleeve, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL52 8EN. Train Driver (Retired). 14 September 2005.	Midwinters Solicitors, Crescent Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PJ. (Kathleen Beard.)	20 January 2006	(809)	
BIDDLESTONE, Minnie	Highfield Retirement Home, Stream Road, Kingswinford, West Midlands DY5 4LX. Retired. 28 July 2005.	Ewart Price Solicitors, 16-18 Church Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6PS. (Irene Williams.)	8 January 2006	(832)	
BLACKWELL, Elizabeth	Mill House Nursing Home, 30-32 Bridge Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 1HY. 10 October 2005.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd, 20-26 St Johns Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	8 January 2006	(843)	
BREEN, Eugene (otherwise Eugene O'Sullivan)	22 Weston Park, London N8 4PJ. Pensioner. 6 October 2003.	Grant Argent & Co, Bank House, 59-61 Cricklewood Broadway, London NW2 3JX. (Catherine Breen.)	20 January 2006	(839)	
BROOKE-SMITH, Christopher Henry	The Cottage, 38 Cleveland Drive, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex. Headmaster (Retired). 28 September 2005.	Ellisons, Kingsway, Dovercourt, Harwich, Essex CO12 3JU. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Cecil Brandon and Aileen Ivy Armour.)	20 January 2006	(838)	
BURNESS, Bertha	Green Meadows, Green Lane, Denmead, Hampshire. Widow. 9 May 2004.	Ramsbottom & Co., 5 Seagrove Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 9EU. (Donald Anthony Ramsbottom.)	8 January 2006	(295)	
CONEY, Cecily Mary	28 Christchurch Court, Cobbald Mews, Ipswich IP4 2DQ. School Teacher (Retired). 14 August 2005.	Wilson Browne, PO Box 8, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northampton NN16 8TN. (Peter Joseph Wilson.)	20 January 2006	(823)	
CONWAY, Dorothy	21 Queens Mews, Queen Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6HA. 17 October 2005.	Williamson & Barnes, 12-14 Queen Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6EU. (Anthony Beacham and Keith James.)	20 January 2006	(803)	
COX, Stanley Joseph	20 Cloverbank View, Evergreen Drive, Hull HU6 7YB. Auxiliary Nurse (Retired). 13 September 2005.	Chris Hutchinson & Co, Wilston House, Manor Street, Hull HU1 1YX. Solicitors. (Liz Cook.)	20 January 2006	(821)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CROMPTON, Kenneth Oglesby	87 Commonside East, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 2QB. 4 September 2005.	Bakers Solicitors, 2 Upper Green, East Mitcham CR4 2PF	20 January 2006	(833)
DAVID, Olive May	3 Halsdown Gardens, Exeter Road, Exmouth, Devon EX8 3PE. Widow. 22 September 2005.	Vine Orchards, Trinity Chambers, 49 Rolle Street, Exmouth, Devon EX8 2RS. Solicitors. (John Anthony Orchard and Roger Egerton Spencer.)	8 January 2006	(545)
DWYER, Wendy Ann	2 Queen Leaze, Teymount Rise, Forest Hill, London SE23 3UE. 20 May 2005.	TG Baynes, Baynes House, Market Street, Dartford, Kent DA1 1DB. (Jill Grace Dwyer.)	20 January 2006	(805)
FELTON, Roy	233 Calshot Road, Great Barr, Birmingham B42. 17 April 2005.	Allsopp & Co, 42A Poplar Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3AB. Solicitors.	8 January 2006	(290)
FINCH, Dorothy Mary	Frindsbury Hall Residential Nursing Home, Frindsbury Hill, Strood, Rochester, Kent ME2 4JS. Widow. 2 May 2005.	dgb Solicitors, 123-125 High Street, Strood, Kent ME2 4TJ. (Ian Edward Pentecost.)	20 January 2006	(817)
FLOOD, Veronica Edith	19 Midholme, Sea Lane Close, East Preston, West Sussex. Headmistress (Retired). 12 May 2005.	Warwick & Barker, 78 Woodlands Avenue, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3EZ. (Michael Geoffrey Barker and Simon Frank Murray Kenning.)	31 January 2006	(603)
FOSTER, Sidney John Alec	1 Broadway Close, Cullercoats, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 8LN. 15 October 2005.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	8 January 2006	(806)
FRENCH, Elizabeth Winifred	Heughans, Battle Hill, Battle, East Sussex TN33 0BN. 28 September 2005.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref DVC.) (Richard John Ostle, Michael Robert Bugden and Graham Ross French.)	9 January 2006	(288)
GILLINGHAM, Minnie Florence	Abbeyfield Extra Care, 17 Partlands Avenue, Ryde, Isle of Wight. Widow. 4 October 2005.	RJR Solicitors, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	8 January 2006	(273)
GREENLAND, John Graham	36 Pine Ridges, Northampton NN3 5LL. Fraud Analyst (Retired). 19 October 2005.	dfalaw, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 1DQ.	20 January 2006	(818)
HEATHCOCK, George Henry Hubert	31 Park Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire. Process Operator (Retired). 21 September 2005.	D P Roberts Hughes & Denye, 78-80 Whitby Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 0AA. (Francis Moan.)	8 January 2006	(802)
HEBBLEWHITE, Margaret Olive	8 Seacroft Court, 49-51 Sea Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset BH5 1DL. Executive Officer (Retired). 30 September 2005.	Richards & Morgan, 67 Southbourne Grove, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset BH6 3RN. (Hew Robert McDermott.)	8 January 2006	(602)
HENRIKSEN, Margaret	"Westoe", 27 Southfield, Hessle HU13 0EL. 12 September 2005.	Andrew M Jackson, Essex House, Manor Street, Hull HU1 1XH. Solicitors. (Richard Owen Henriksen, Graham Megginson and Ian Gordon Davis.)	8 January 2006	(261)
HENSON, Martin Ian	37 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough PE7 3LZ. Company Director. 3 January 2005.	Hunt & Coombs, 35 Thorpe Road, Peterborough PE3 6AG. (Ref ANS 61787.) (Henry Michael Anstey as Attorney for Sheila Henson and Ian Henson.)	20 January 2006	(841)
HILSDEN, Mabel Alice	54 Houston Road, Forest Hill, London SE23 2RN. Retired. 3 April 2005.	Ewings & Co, 148 High Street, Penge, London SE20 7EU. (Paul Ignatius Ewings and Dympna Mary Ewings.)	8 January 2006	(600)
HOCKADAY, Ivor	10 Yewdale Avenue, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 4PQ. 14 October 2005.	Poole Townsend, 69-75 Duke Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 1RP. (Martin James Oates and Poole Townsend.)	20 January 2006	(846)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given		
HOFFMAN, Ivan	33 Highfield, Carpenders Park, Watford, Hertfordshire. 25 October 2005.	Garside & Hoy, 21-23 The Bridge, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 5AG. Solicitors.	8 January 2006	(819)	
HOLLEY, Doreen	22 Haines Park, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4RG. 18 October 2005.	Holley and Steer, Tregunter, 1 Berrow Road, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 2ET. Solicitors. (Diana Mary Westcott and Mark Andrew Malcolm Holley.)	11 January 2006	(287)	
HOOKER, David Morris	The Bungalow, 52 Puddingmoor, Beccles, Suffolk NR34 9PJ. Retired. 21 July 2005.	Chamberlins, 3 Ballygate, Beccles, Suffolk NR34 9NB. (Patricia Muriel Hooker.)	10 January 2006	(270)	
JOHNSON, Raymond William	260 St Annes Road, Blackpool. 22 December 2004.	Whiteside & Knowles, 5-7 Skipton Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AW. (Gillian Wright.)	20 January 2006	(812)	
JONES, Jennie	40 George Street, Llanrwst, Sir Conwy. Widow. 30 August 2005.	Howell Jones & Company, 36 Station Road, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0DA. (Janet Patricia Evans and David Watkin Philips Hughes.)	10 January 2006	(284)	
KING, Joyce Eileen May	Park Gates, Chiswick Place, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4BE. Widow. 23 October 2005.	Hillman Smart & Spicer, 35-37 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RX. (Malcolm Douglas Rolfe and John Lionel Bradley Thorpe.)	20 January 2006	(808)	
LANE, Sidney Eric	Burnham Nursing & Residential Centre, 19 Oxford Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1LG, formerly of 5 St Mary's Road, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 2AY. School Master (Retired). 27 October 2005.	Alletsons Solicitors, 31 College Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. (Ref RHW/JK/00675001.) (David Haydn Williams and Milford Ian Merryweather.)	18 January 2006	(282)	
LEDGER, Elsie Lillian	44 Waverley Drive, Ash Vale, Aldershot, Hampshire. Widow. 8 October 2005.	Tilbrook Turner Foster, 10 The Broadway, Woking, Surrey GU21 5AT. Solicitors. (John Arthur Henry Risbridger and Joanna Camille Foster.)	8 January 2006	(289)	
LEIGH, Beatrice Adelaide	45 Ferrydale Lodge, Church Road, Hendon, London NW4 4EN. 21 June 2005.	Alan Edwards & Co, 192 Campden Hill Road, London W8 7TH. Solicitors. (Alan Ian Solomons and Lynda Hazel Levy.)	20 January 2006	(836)	
MACFADYEN, Patricia Coral Yvette Ruston	Flat 2, The Old Grammar School, High Street, Chipping, Campden, Gloucestershire GL55 6JQ. Housewife. 14 October 2005.	Georgina James, Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton BN1 1UJ. (William Agnew Laws MacFadyen, Linda Jane Palestini, Graham Charles MacFadyen and Andrew Jolyon MacFadyen.)	20 January 2006	(831)	
MATTHEWS, Josephine	17 Richborough, Bancroft, Milton Keynes MK13 0QA. 4 September 2005.	HilliersHRW, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. Solicitors. (David William Bowes.)	8 January 2006	(278)	
MAYO, David Arthur	38 Woodlea Road, Church Street, Stoke Newington, London N16 0TP. Docker (Retired). 5 May 2005.	Austin Ryder & Co, 1 High Street, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 0BZ. (Patricia Lillian Freeman.)	20 January 2006	(840)	
McVEIGH, James	Flat 3, 14 Mornington Crescent, London NW1 7RG. 14 January 2005.	Osbornes Solicitors, 68 Parkway, London NW1 7AH.	8 January 2006	(606)	
MILLER (nee Watson), Anne Catherine	1 Matlock Street, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 5ED, previously of 35 Claremont Street, Sowerby Bridge HX6 2PD. 4 October 2005.	Miss L D Little, Capron & Helliwell, Broads Centre, Wroxham, Norfolk NR12 8AJ. (Christine Margaret Walton.)	20 January 2006	(828)	
MILLINGTON, Leslie Pierce	14 Kenrith Court, St Helen's Crescent, Hastings, East Sussex. Hotelier (Retired). 22 September 2005.	Funnell & Perring, 192-193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. (Dennis Pierce and Sheila Janet Bourke.)	28 January 2006	(830)	
MYNN, Blanche Beatrice	23 Archers Avenue, Feltwell, Thetford, Norfolk. 12 October 2005.	Rudlings Wakelam Solicitors, 1 Woolhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1LA.	20 January 2006	(829)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given		
NAYLOR, Vera Isabel	AYLOR, Vera Isabel Woodside, Smithy Banks, Holmrook, Cumbria. Widow. 24 January 2005. Bleasdale & Co, 14 Sc. Whitehaven, Cumbria (John Joseph Naylor.)		10 January 2006	(540)	
NICHOLLS, Ronald William	19 Bourne Court, London Road, Brighton BN1 8QQ. Merchant Marine Engineer. 5 October 2005.	Wynne Baxter, Century House, 15-19 Dyke Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3FE. (Maureen Ann Harvey.)	20 January 2006	(804)	
NIXON, Margaret Hall	Red Brick House, Victoria Terrace, Prudhoe, Northumberland. 21 July 2005.	Baker Gray & Co, 30 The Garth, Winlaton, Tyne & Wear NE21 6DD. Solicitors. (Mr A C Baker and Christa Gerda Harrison.)	20 January 2006	(837)	
NORMAN, Alan David	28 Portland Close, Bedford MK41 9NF. Bachelor. 29 March 2005.	HilliersHRS, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. Solicitors. (Glenlyon Alan Mark Norman, Paul Ashley Hillier and Paula Kirsten Rimmer.)	8 January 2006	(277)	
OMER, Marilyn Judith (otherwise Marilyn Fox)	12 Belsize Lane, London NW3. 14 August 2005.	Hunters, 9 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QN. (Ref DG.MNT.29741-1.) (Michael William Omer.)	20 January 2006	(822)	
PARRY, Emyr Hughes	Mount Pleasant, Tyn-y-Groes, Conwy LL32 8SZ. Motor Mechanic (Retired). 6 October 2005.	Gamlins, 31-37 Russell Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3DB. (Robert Andrew Salisbury and John Charles Hoult.)	8 January 2006	(283)	
PEACHEY, Kathleen Lorna	5 St Peter's Mews, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex. Teacher (Retired). 7 June 2005.	Hart Reade Solicitors, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham BN27 2AE. (Nicholas Paul Anthony Dennis.)	8 January 2006	(605)	
PERKS, Geoffrey Nigel	Whitton Paddocks, Whitton, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 3DB. Kitchen Designer. 4 September 2005.	mfg Solicitors, 5 Centre Court, Vine Lane, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 3EB. (Michael Stewart Perks.)	20 January 2006	(816)	
PICKETT, Violet Mary	481 King Henry's Drive, New Addington, Croydon, Surrey. 3 September 2005.	Manchesters, Cranleigh Chambers, 21 Limpsfield Road, Sanderstead, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 9LA.	20 January 2006	(824)	
POKYDANEC, Wasyl	26 Kendal Drive, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4QL. Motor Mechanic (Retired). 26 September 2005.	Slater Heelis Collier Littler, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7XP. (Iwan Mykola Hnylycia.)	20 January 2006	(820)	
RISSEN-KENT, Joan Alethea	129 Hykeham Road, Lincoln LN6 8AD. 25 July 2005.	Tallents, 3 Middlegate, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 1AQ. Solicitors. (Neil Michael Garnham and Anthony George Ward.)	8 January 2006	(813)	
ROBINSON, Elsa Eugene	12 Filey Avenue, London N16. General Manager (Retired). 5 August 2005.	Wedlake Saint, 91-93 Farringdon Road, London EC1M 3LN. (Duncan Alexander Taylor.)	20 January 2006	(844)	
ROBINSON, Vera Emily	2 Bushfield, Plaistow, Billingshurst, West Sussex RH14 0AF. 28 April 2005.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. (Neil Laurence Robinson.)	20 January 2006	(842)	
ROBSON, George	11 The Ramparts, South West Denton, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear. 11 January 2004.	Caris Solicitors, 7 Front Street, Prudhoe, Northumberland NE42 5HJ.	8 January 2006	(275)	
ROBSON, Olive	11 The Ramparts, South West Denton, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear. 14 January 2005.	Caris Solicitors, 7 Front Street, Prudhoe, Northumberland NE42 5HJ.	8 January 2006	(274)	
SARGENT, Percy Victor	Fir Tree House, 2 Fir Tree Road, Banstead, Surrey. Airframe Fitter (Retired). 28 July 2005.	DKLL, Rosebery Lodge, 61a South Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7PX. Solicitors. (Gavin Timothy Charles Musgrave.)	8 January 2006	(279)	
SMEETON, Ivor Frederick George	Flat 42, James Darby House, 11 Mereway Road, Twickenham, Middlesex. Office Manager (Retired). 21 June 2005.	Ramsay Bayatti and Graham Walter John Burton, Dale & Newbery, 31 Clarence Street, Staines, Middlesex TW18 4SY. Solicitors.	20 January 2006	(801)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	,,		efore which of claims iven	
SMITH, Jane Scott	47 Western Road, Oxford OX1 4LF. 12 August 2005.	Marshall & Galpin Solicitors. North Bailey House, New Inn, Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2EA. (Alison Mary Whitty and Alistair Conn.)	20 January 2006	(826)	
SMITH, Suzanne Mary	14 Golden Lion Court, 100 Redcliffe Street, Bristol BS1 6LP. 15 July 2005.	Kirby Simcox Solicitors, 72 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP. (Bettine Burchill and Jennifer Smith.)	20 January 2006	(845)	
SPENDER, Peggy Maud	45 Dymchurch Road, St Marys Bay, Kent TN28 0HF. Company Secretary (Retired). 5 September 2005.	Robson & Co, 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (Neil Richard Jeffs, Nicholas Julien Spender and Malcolm John Dearden.)	20 January 2006	(827)	
SPINKS, Janet Eileen	9 Boston Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 3JH. 18 May 2005.	Hatch Brenner, 4 Theatre Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1QY. (Alan Dobbins and Richard Cassel.)	20 January 2006	(834)	
SPOONER, Anthony Ivan	15 Playgreen Way, Bellingham, London SE6 3HZ. 25 September 2004.	Okell & Stewart, Church Row, Ross-on- Wye, Herefordshire HR9 5HR. (Andrew David Morris.)	8 January 2006	(607)	
SWAIN, Hilda	Beverley Grange Nursing Home, Lockwood Road, Molescroft, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 9GQ. Widow. 3 April 2005.	Sandersons, The Hall, Lairgate, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 8HL. Solicitors. (Ref BSC/Swain.) (Timothy Richard Booth.)	8 January 2006	(280)	
THOMAS, Norman Ernest	4 Knowle Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. Labourer—Highways Department (Retired). 11 October 2005.	Blackburn & Co, 13-15 Preston Street, Fleetwood, Lancashire FY7 6JD. Solicitors. (Neville Thomas.)	20 January 2006	(298)	
THORNE, Philip Sidney William	Casa Mimosa, Carrer Manressa No 3, San Agustin, San Jose, Ibiza, Baleares, Spain. 11 October 2005.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 83 Alcester Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8EB. (Roderick Grosvenor Brindley.)	20 January 2006	(815)	
TIPPING, Patricia	90 Cobham Road, Moreton, Wirral, Merseyside CH46 0QY. 27 November 2004.	D P Roberts Hughes & Denye, 59 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 5AT. (Francis Moan.)	8 January 2006	(601)	
TREGEAR, Michael Charles	1 Marsden Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 7DJ. Shop Assistant (Retired). 7 September 2005.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Jeremy Hugh Sogno and Christine Gearing.)	20 January 2006	(810)	
TURNER, Kenneth Norman	340 Croydon Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 7NR. 1 January 2005.	Carpenter & Co, 46 Woodcote Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 0NW. (Nadine Mitchell, Leonard Gordon Forster and Reginald William Garrard.)	20 January 2006	(800)	
TYRRELL, Joyce Marion	Manor Farm, Steventon, Oxfordshire OX13 6SN. 19 February 2004.	Darbys Solicitors, 52 New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2QD. (Ref KAA. Tyrrell.36116.3.)	8 January 2006	(286)	
WALLINGTON, Freda Caroline	47 Homefield Road, Pucklechurch, Bristol BS16 9QA. Sprayer with Shoe Making Company (Retired). 24 June 2005.	Merrick & Pereira, 80-82 Station Road, Yate, Bristol BS37 4PH. Solicitors. (Janet Mary Moore.)	20 January 2006	(811)	
WILCOX, Jane Elizabeth	11 Gillity Close, Brookhouse, Walsall WS5 3PW. 4 June 2005.	Enoch Evans, 6-9 Hatherton Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1XS. Solicitors. (Ref PV/PKW/WILCOX.) (Jeremy George Cooke and Barry Stuart Guest.)	10 January 2006	(604)	
WILLIAMS, Elsie May	260 Pool Farm Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 7EU. 10 December 2004.	Allsopp & Co, 42A Poplar Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3AB.	8 January 2006	(291)	
WILSON, Eileen Beryl	"West View", Andertons Lane, Henbury, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 6BA. 13 July 2005.	Daniels Solicitors, 6 Chestergate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 6BA. (Mr and Mrs M P Shaw and Daniels Solicitors.)	20 January 2006	(835)	

14364 THE LONDON GAZETTE MONDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2005

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WINTER, Ivy	24 Coneybury, Bletchingley, Redhill, Surrey RH1 4PP. 22 October 2005.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd, Estates Office, 20-26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	8 January 2006 ((825)
WOLSTENHOLME, Lilian Mary	Thornlea Rest Home, 308 St Annes Road, Blackpool FY4 2PQ. 1 August 2005.	Barker Booth & Eastwood, 346 Lytham Road, South Shore, Blackpool FY4 1DW. (Kevin Gorman.)	20 January 2006 ((814)
WOOD, Christine Elizabeth	18 Falmouth Road, Heaton, Newcastle upon Tyne NE6 5NS. Social Worker. 15 May 2005.	Watson Burton LLP, 1 St James' Gate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE99 1YQ. (Ref PPL.) (Gordon Leslie Higgott and Pamela Beryl Higgott.)	20 January 2006 ((297)
WYNNE, Violet Rene	2 Kinmel Terrace, Llandyrnog, Denbigh, Denbighshire. 4 October 2005.	William Jones & Talog Davies, Llys Aneurin, Crown Lane, Denbigh LL16 3SY. Solicitors. (John Geraint Lewis and Meta Edwina Wynne.)	8 January 2006 ((608)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 23rd MAY 2005



				with voucher
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator		excluding VAT	including VAT	copy
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Compani	ies (Forms)	25.00	29.38	30.93
(Amendment) Regulations 1987].				
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com				
Vinding up Petition	party rate)	30.00	35.25	36.80
Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and the	Insolvent	30.00	55.25	30.00
Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]				
Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Creditor	'S	65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]				
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com				
Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of		65.00	76.38	77.93
Members / Creditors		65.00	70.30	11.93
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986]				
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com				
All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices	ipany rate)	30.00	35.25	36.80
Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	35.25	36.80
Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38	30.93
		30.00		
Appointment of Administrative Receiver		25.00	35.25 29.38	36.80 30.93
Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies and Industrial Provident Societies Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.30	30.93
Pension Scheme	-	65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]				
nsurance Company Notices [Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65.00	76.38	77.93
Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital		55.00	64.63	66.18
Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Section 175]		00.00	04.00	00.10
Notice of Disclaimer		65.00	76.38	77.93
Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]				
Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47.00	48.55
[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]				
Deputy Lieutenants Commissions		25.00	29.38	30.93
Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]		30.00	35.25	36.80
Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]		30.00	33.23	30.00
Partnership Notices		65.00	76.38	77.93
Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		35.55		
Water Resources Notices		100.00	117.50	119.05
[Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]				
Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC)		110.00	129.25	130.80
Pursuant to Regulation 10 of the Pollution Prevention and Control (England and				
Wales Regulations 2000]				
All Public Notices	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25	83.80
Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom)				
All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25	36.80
an outer readed of Advertisements, (moldaling Applications to 1 amantein)	Additional 5	12.00	14.10	00.00
	Lines or Less			
	Column Rate	165.00	193.88	
	Page Rate	320.00	376.00	
Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication	on date)	30.00	35.25	
Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)		30.00	35.25	
Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.25	
Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre-payment		1.55	
Annual Subscription to London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	required	390.00		
minual Gubscription to London Gazette (Telephone 0070 000 3322)		390.00		

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days prior to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. In both cases the charges set out above will apply.

The London Gazette is published daily Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 14365.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0870 600 3322 Fax: 020 7394 4572

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament